
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ilyse Strong in <ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :00 PM 
Hersch Carolyn; Civitello, Amanda 
Tali Hylen; Wendy Gimbel; Suzy Holzer 
Rescheduling World Music Fest: 8/27? 

[EXTERNAL EMA! L] 

We have reached out to all bands to see about rescheduling. 

Sones De Mexico is the hardest to get so we asked for their availability first 

Everyone said they would try to make themselves available. 

Based on their email below outlining availability" 
20 won't work its veg fest 
27 won't work its port clinton art fest 
Labor Day is nashwood 

so realistically if we do reschedule it can only be the 8-13 

See below. 

--Ilyse 

Ilyse Strongin 
Ripple Public Relations, LLC 
440 Central Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Highland Park IL 60035 
847.432.6000 office 
~II 

ilyse@ripplepublicrelations.com 
www.ripplepublicrelations.com 

From: Juan Dies <juan@sonesdemexico.com> 
Date: July 8, 2022 at 8:10:23 AM CDT 
To: Suzy Holzer 
Subject: Rescheduling World Music Fest: 8/27? 

Hi Suzy, 

Our hearts go out to the victims and to the entire Highland Park community who is in 
a difficult healing process. 

Sones de Mexico Ensemble had a meeting yesterday and we came up with alternate 
dates that we could be available for a rescheduling of the World Music Fest: 
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• Saturday, August 27 - This is our preferred date for several 
reasons. Victor Pichardo, our founding music director will be here from 
Mexico. We will have our best lineup. We will already be in Highland Park 
earlier that day for a noon library presentation, and we can be more flexible 
with the festival schedule. Lorena Iniguez, our dancer, will not need to arrive 
last minute or have a reserved parking spot behind the stage, and if Surabhi 
Ensemble performs before us, both her and I will be available to guest sit-in 
with them if they want (no additional fee), as the two of us are currently 
recording an album with them. 

We are also available on the following dates with the same terms as July 16 

• Saturday, August 13, 4:30 
• Saturday, August 20, 4:30 
• Saturday, September 3, 4:30 (Labor Day weekend) 

We do not have any other Saturday availability in September. 

Let me know as soon as possible, given the circumstances, about the reschedule 
date/time because my musicians get busy, and I cannot hold four dates indefinitely. 

Thank you, 

-Juan 

Juan Dies 
Co-Founder, Executive Director 
Sones de Mexico Ensemble 
(773) 728-1164 
www.sonesdemexico.com 

On Jul 7, 2022 at 2:03 PM, Suzy Holzer 
wrote: 

In light of the tragic shooting at the City of Highland Park 
Fourth of July Parade, the City of Highland Park announces 
the cancellation of World Music Fest at The Lot ( July 16). 
More information is available in the below press release. 

We are working on finding an alternate date for World Music 
Fest, and will be in touch as soon as we come up with a few 
dates. We hope to come up with a date that works into your 
schedule, I know that you are busy! 

Information regarding future events will be posted to the 
City's websites at cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com. 
As always, please don't hesitate to reach out with any 
questions you might have. 

Thank you, 
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Suzy Holzer 

Press Release: 

City of Highland Park Cancels Upcoming Events 

Highland Park, Illinois - In light of the tragic shooting at the 
City of Highland Park Fourth of July Parade, the City of 
Highland Park announces the cancellation of the following 
upcoming community events: 

Food Truck Thursdays, July 7 and July 14 
Takeout Tuesday at The Lot, July 12 
World Music Fest at The Lot, July 16 

This summer, the City has celebrated the return of traditional 
and new events after two years of pandemic-related 
cancellations. The devastating attack at the City's Fourth of 
July Parade was a horrific, heartbreaking incident for a 
close-knit community that values connections between 
neighbors and treasures opportunities to gather together. 
The City extends its deepest condolences to the families, 
friends, and loved ones of the victims. 

Information regarding future events will be shared at 
cityhpil.com and enjoyhighlandpark.com. 

Sent from my iPhone 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 
lross@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

[ 
r;;, --~---~•·'•-·-·--···--·-~---~-•-u•­~ --·-··-

View as Web~e July 8, 2022 ~~~ 

Community Vigil July 13 

[ 0 --~••--•·"-••~---••~·---·h~ .. -U_ 

On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM 
City of Highland Park will host a vigil 
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.) for 
the community to gather together 
and honor the memory of the 
victims. 

In Memoriam 

The City grieves the loss of seven 
victims of this tragic shooting. Our 
hearts are broken for their loved 
ones, and we extend our deepest 
condolences to their family and 
friends. 

El Miercoles 13 de Julio a las 7:00 
PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park 
organizara una vigilia en el 
Ayuntamiento (1707 St. Johns 
Avenue) para que la comunidad se 
reuna y honre la memoria de las 
victimas del 4 de Julio. 

La Ciudad lamenta la perdida de 
siete vf ctimas de este tragico 
tiroteo. Nuestros corazones estan 
rotos por sus seres queridos y 
extendemos nuestras mas sinceras 
condolencias a sus familiares y 
amigos. 



Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park 
Irina McCarthy of Highland Park 

Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park 
Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park 

Stephen Straus of Highland Park 
Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico 

Eduardo Uvalda of Waukegan 

May their memories forever be a 
blessing. 

Que sus recuerdos sean para 
siempre una bendici6n. 

City of Highland Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe lross@cityhpi!.com 

IJ.Q@t.e PrQfll.~ I Constant Contact Dc:1J;.? __ N_Qt[i;:_~ 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration with 

Ir-.~ -~------ .. ----~~-·~-1 0 ---~oll~th;.<,1«, .. ~_.,..Mt_ r; 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 

anicolas@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

I r:;;i --~---~··'·""·---·•·--·~•~--•~-•-~·-~ ~---·"-

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
vf ctimas del 4 de Julio. 

La Ciudad lamenta la perdida de 
siete vf ctimas de este tragico 
tiroteo. Nuestros corazones estan 
rotas par sus seres queridos y 
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

Unsubscribe anicolas@cityhpil.com 

UQ.9ate Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with 

I f~l ·~----·-· "~-·-~~----· 1 ~ ¥...,...__ ... , .......... ~":"'"""""""'·' 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park < cityhp@cityhpil.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 

atapia@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
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View as Web~e July 8, 2022 @]@]@] 

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
rotas por sus seres queridos y 
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

Unsubscribe atapia@cityhpil.com 

l,J_pdate Profile I .C9nstant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration with 

IM ~-~·-·-....... ·-~~~----1 ~ -•--••hff"''"'°""•~..,-..i,,,..,.,,,," 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 
smieczkowski@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

I r:;:;i --~·---··· ..... ·-·--··---------·-~·­l.'.:J --· .. ~-

View as Webm!Qe July 8, 2022 [§][§][§] 

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

Eduardo Uvaldo of Waukegan 

May their memories forever be a 
blessing. 

Que sus recuerdos sean para 
siempre una bendici6n. 

City of Highland Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe smieczkowski@cityhpil.com 

Wpdate PrQ_fi!sl. I ~onstant Contac;t Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration with 

I M ..... -~·-·-.'"'""---~-·-·-· 1 0 ~ .... .--odolkp,<0"',~""'"'°'"'" ...... ., 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM 

mdonofrio@cityhpil.com 
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
rotes por sus seres queridos y 
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

Unsubscribe mdonofrio@cityhpil.com 

l,)pdate Profile I 5:;:QQ2tant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration with 

~ --~·-,--,-- ,,, ____ _ I ivl :r.:::;;:;,.::;;;;.~ . .-::::-.::..~--~~-· 1 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com > 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 
mbobek@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

[ 
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View as Webmrne July 8, 2022 ~~~ 

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
rotos par sus seres queridos y 
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

Unsubscribe mbobek@cityhpil.com 

!Jpdate Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration with 

Ir·~·-~----··--·~~~,_··-· I L:'.:.J ----odol-..._,h."'lt>ol"'""" • 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 

bhrdlicka@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 
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View as Webm!Qe July 8, 2022 ~~~ 

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

1 

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
siete vi ctimas de este tragico 
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

Unsubscribe bhrdlicka@cltyhpil.com 

Update Profile I (;QD$.t.i;lnt Contact Data Noti.~.e.. 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration with 

I p ·--~---- ,. .. -·-~~-.. --1 0 -..--..;., ... ""-~ ....... i,-,...,.., .• , 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 
etrogi@cityhpil.com 
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

City of Higl1land Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe etroqi@cityhpil.com 

!J1ldat~ Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with 

I M -~-~---- ,.~-,~-~,~----- I ~ .... ---..;,tt'""""-~"."'"'"'"'"""·, 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 

asmith@cityhpil.com 
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

Un subscribe asmith@cityhpil.com 

Ll.Q_date Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with 

I fl ·---·-·- ,.~-·-~~.-~--1 0 ___ .. ,f ... -~_,,,,.,.,,.-.' 

Try email marketing for free today! 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 

jflosi@cityhpil.com 

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

Unsubscribe jflosi@cityhpil.com 

Un<;J_gt!? Profile I Constant_(:ontact Data Not[!,;';g 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration with 

IM·-~--·-"""-·~-~-~-· 1 L::'.:J"""..__,_o,"'"-""""" ►"."'"'-'"'""", 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park < cityhp@cityhpil.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 
mshimanski@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mshimanski@cityhpil.com 
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On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM 
City of Highland Park will host a vigil 
at City Hall (1707 St Johns Ave.) for 
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

Un subscribe amccarthy@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe hwolff@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe pgeneja@cityhpil.com 
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

City of Highland Park l 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe jkarecki@cityhpil .corn 
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

Unsubscribe sleonard@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rrubel@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe cglasco@cityhpil.com 
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
siete vfctimas de este tragico 
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

Unsubscribe mbi!!@cltyhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe amix@cityhpil.com 
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

City of Hig!1land Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 
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

Unsubscribe mschmidt@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ddibasilio@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe dbailey@cityhpll.com 
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

Unsubscribe ljogmen@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kkaczmarowski@cityhpi!.com 
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
v1ctimas del 4 de Julio. 

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

Unsubscribe bstuart@cityhpil.com 
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
re(ma y honre la memoria de las 
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

Unsubscribe j!anahan@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mhernandez@cityhpil.com 
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
siete victimas de este tragico 
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

Unsubscribe mrosen@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe sphelps@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe dservin@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe cfisher@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rwagner@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe cniculaes@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe evega@cityhpil.com 
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

Eduardo Uvalde of Waukegan 

May their memories forever be a 
blessing. 

Que sus recuerdos sean para 
siempre una bendici6n. 

City of Highland Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe mshauqhnessy@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe etaub@cityhpil.com 
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
v1 ctimas del 4 de Julio. 

La Ciudad lamenta la perdida de 
siete v1 ctimas de este tragico 
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
v[ctimas del 4 de Julio. 

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

Unsubscribe samidei@cityhpil.com 

l)pdate Profile I Constant Conti:J_C.t Data Notice 
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

Unsubscribe breif@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe erojas@cityhpil.com 
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
vfctimas del 4 de Julio. 

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

Unsubscribe chersch@cityhpil.com 
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

City of Higt1!and Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Un subscribe cosborn@cityhpi !. com 
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

Unsubscribe jhunter@cityhpil.com 
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
Ayuntamiento (1707 St Johns 
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

Unsubscribe mcastrejon@cityhpll.com 
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

Unsubscribe mhughes@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mmolini@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ane!son@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe bverber@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mstanley@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe drodriguez@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rhuqhes@cityhpil.com 

Update Profile I Constant_Contact Data Notice 
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
v,ctimas del 4 de Julio. 

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

Unsubscribe mflaig@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe alopez@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe acivitello@cityhpil.com 
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

City of Hlgh!and Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe !lapag!ia@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rcurtis@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe acardiff@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe jemmerson@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ca!barran@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe lmcknight@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rberns@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ifriedman@cityhpil.com 
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
reuna y hanre la memaria de las 
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

Unsubscribe jeldridge@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe djensen@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe gmendoza@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe conei!l@cityhpiLcom 
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

Unsubscribe mlodesky@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jcorrea@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe pqrzybek@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe gcameron@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe blutqen@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ehailett@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kknoll@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kwalters@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe sbadalamenti@cityhpil.com 
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
reuna y home la memoria de las 
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

Unsubscribe jfontane@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jnoqa@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jmusselman@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe mminisca!co@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rboyko@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe pqoss@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe aduchak@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ocaruso@cityhoil.com 

1,Jpdate Profile I Constant Contact _oataJ:tQtl!'.;;s:. 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with 

IM·-~ .. ---,.~--·-~-··-· 1 0 ---.cl•'""'""""~""'"'"'"'"""' ' 

Try email marketing for free today! 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 

iiheme@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

I r.::;i --~-•-~·" ..... •----~·~---~----~-•-~·­~ ................ , ............ 

View as Webmme July 8, 2022 ~~~ 

Community Vigil July 13 

10 --~ .. ·--··· ..... ·---~-~---~-.. -~-
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

Unsubscribe iiheme@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe bmcdonald@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe c!ater@cityhpll. corn 
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

U nsu bscribe loverholser@cityh pi!. com 
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

Unsubscrlbe gstokes@cityhpH.com 
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

Unsubscribe emitchell@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rbannon@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe hpeskator@cityhpil.com 
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
organizara una vigilia· en el 
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

Unsubscribe jjackson@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe dqraff@cityhpil.com 
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

City of Hlghland Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe rabbott@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rhaage@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe tstadler@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe aseibel@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe d!indgren@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe pzeqan@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe eqomez@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ebreitenbach@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe bpainter@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe joconne!l@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe apalbitska@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mevanqelista@cityhpil.com 
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

In Memoriam, 

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

Unsubscribe jaiello@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe lsmith@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe lkosrnatka@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rstejskal@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rpeterson@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe asroman@cityhpil.com 

Update Profile I Constant Contact Data_Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpl!.com in collaboration with 

Ip .... -~----,.~~,~~~--·-· 1 ~ -""""-~•f"""p,,:"'•~"."' ..... -· ,, 

Try email marketing for free today! 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 
ddayboll@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

[ a. --~ .. ·--··"-•--------~----~---~·-­; x -~.,.,...,.,.-
; 

View as Webmme July 8, 2022 @]@]@] 

Community Vigil July 13 

I a --~ .. ·---.. -·-·------~---·~-.. _h __ 

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

Unsubscribe ddayboll@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jschrage@cityhpll.com 
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

Unsubscribe jwilkins@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe jpeacher@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mbarigazzi@cityhRil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ejoves@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe llukasik@cityhpil.com 
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

El Miercales 13 de Julio a las 7:00 
PM, la Ciudad de Highland Park 
organizara una vigilia en el 
Ayuntamienta (1707 St. Johns 
Avenue) para que la comunidad se 
reuna y honre la memoria de las 
vf ctimas del 4 de Julio. 

La Ciudad lamenta la perdida de 
siete vf ctimas de este tragico 
tiroteo. Nuestros corazanes estan 
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

Unsubscribe jcegie!ski@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ab!umberg@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe scurran@cityhpil.com 
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
siete vf ctimas de este tragica 
tirotea. Nuestros carazanes estan 
rotas par sus seres queridos y 
extendemas nuestras mas sinceras 
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

Unsubscribe cp!azas@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe nlicari@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ablackwell@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe cneder@cityhpi!.com 
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

City of Higt1land Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe agalati@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe purbina@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe vwalter@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jdotson@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe ckozel@cityhpil.com 
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Calif. Police Officer Dies Nearly 
Month after On-Duty Heart Attack 

University of California Davis Police Officer Walter 
Broussard, 62, died from complications resulting from 
a heart attack he suffered while on duty in June. 

rn 
0 ;;::::.::;.::.::.- Watch Ala. Officer 

-·~----·-·-·~· F. ht Off I t -~""""'" _____ fu 19 nma e 

Grabbing for Gun 

While being escorted to a waiting transport unit, an 
inmate tried to take the gun from Cullman Police 
Officer Matt Hollingsworth, whose quick reactions 
foiled the inmate. 

r,;i • ., ........ ~_ .... ,_ •• _ '"'••1 New Ariz Law to 
w g=;~.;;:.:., Keep P~~ple 

Recording Police 8 Feet Away 

Under the new law, which goes into effect in 
September, it will be illegal for people to record 
police within 8 feet of an incident, and offenders 
could face a misdemeanor charge. 

0 ~:3.::,-E:.~-I Neb. Deputy Dies 
:::'Jk;:;; .. ;,;;t,;=.'.:;~ Unexpectedly after 

Medical Issue During Call 

Feeling ill after arresting a stolen car suspect, 
Saunders County Sheriffs Deputy Jeff Hermanson 
was taken to the hospital, where he suffered a heart 

[§]emergency and died. 

'0 ~{~i~::-~~:::I Wif~ of Slain Detroit 
-,..,,, ... , ... c-.. _,_ Officer: 'So Much 

1 

More Than a Police Officer' 

"Me and my babies will never be the same. I already 
miss his hugs, his voice, his jokes, and his smile with 
those eyes," said the widow of Detroit Police Officer 
Loren Courts, who was fatally shot by a suspect. 

rn 
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FN 509 - Is It In Your Holster? 

The FN 509 MRD-LE proved itself a comfortable, 
capable, contemporary handgun throughout our 
testing. 

0 ::-.t:~,~.EF::t~·, Leonardo Quick Chat: 0 §:£.::1~:~· Saving Time, Money, 
=z.:-~.:::a:-t,:'1 ELSAG Street Sentry ~';!;7:.,.::=;..~· and Lives: Certified 

. . ~Simulation Training 
Jim Craige from Leonardo speaks w1~h Officer Media ~ 
Group Editorial Director Frank Borelli about the In order to learn and practice the skills needed, law 
Street Sentry License Plate Recognition System. enforcement officers must practice in a similar 

circumstance. 

0 =-=-~.--~-,,~ . ..z.:2.;:-1 Creating a More 0 ffl2:i.~2i:i~. Understanding Mental 
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lrlr.]Enforcement Professional 
Sales representatives Jamie Tonge and Sara Drees Lj_:l 
recently spoke to OFFICER Magazine about what Effective communication is a critical piece of the job 
separates N-ear from a crowded market. for law enforcement officers. 
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Bodycam: Las Vegas Police Confront Knife-Wielding Man who Killed Wife 

Video footage captured a 46-year-old man throwing a knife at Las Vegas police and then grabbing another knife 
before an officer fatally shot him. 

0 §=~:::z:::""J Video: Ky. County 
::::~:::~~.m:::<;::• Mourns as 3rd Slain 

Officer Laid to Rest 

"Our world here in Eastern Kentucky will be forever 
changed," said Prestonsburg's police chief at the 
funeral for Officer Jacob Chaffins, who was gunned 
down in an ambush that killed two other Floyd 
County officers. 

IFEATURED PRODUCTS 
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0 ::~-::::,~""'I Tornado Damages 
-""~::;:"~~-=t.r--..1:J;';' Ohio Township's 

r;:fr;lPolice, Fire Stations 

~At least three people were injured and 54,000 
customers were without power after a tornado ripped 
through Goshen Township, damaging hundreds of 
homes, as well as a police station. 
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SLx RS-10 1x23mm Mini Reflex 
Sight 

The Slx RS-10 is Primary Arms' first mini-reflex 
sight, designed entirely in-house. Embodying the 
values of our Slx family, the RS-10 brings 
unmistakable value and innovation with relentless 
field testing, proving its reliability when you need it 
most.Weighing less than 1.1 oz, this ruggedized mini 
reflex sight is made of 7075 aluminum and fits the ... 
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Sterifab 

Sterifab from Noble Pine 
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RAT-6 Fixed Blade Knife 

The new RAT-6 fixed blade knife from Ontario Knife 
frfGlcompany® (OKC®) thrives at both large chopping 
L=J.jiasks and fine detail work, making it the all-in-one 

versatile knife you need for survival and outdoor use. 
The new RAT-6 features a 5.5-inch, S35VN drop 
point blade with 58-60HRC hardness and a satin 
finish. This means its blade length falls between 
OKC ... 
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Tetra Gun Action 
Blaster II 

Products is a nonresidual spray that deodorizes as it The Tetra® Gun Action Blaster™ II is a synthetic-
disinfects. It is the only EPA-registered viruci~e, . ~afe spray that effectively cleans gunmetal surfaces. 
disinfectant and insecticide in one product. With Just ~ction Blaster™ II is a non-residue cleaner 
a few sprays, Sterifab kills bed bugs, fleas, ticks, degreaser that blasts away fouling. The propellant 
mites, viruses, mold, mildew and more. It disinfects and solvent evaporate after use. Tetra® Gun Action 
viruses and bacteria, and eradicates pathogenic Blaster™ 11 is available now in 1 o oz. cans, with an 
odors. Exposure... MSRP of $11.99.Features:AII-Purpose Cleaner 

Degreaser. .. 
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New Officer Virtual Academy Course: Active Shooter Media Management 

The new course offered in the Officer Virtual Academy reviews and discusses concerns managing media 
response to or after active shooter events. 
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Officer Roll Call: 
Check Out OFFICER 

Magazine's New Podcast 

The new podcast from OFFICER Media Group will 
focus on law enforcement topics ranging from items 
in the news, policy issues and new gear and 
equipment. Listen to the first episodes. 
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... ,r-=M"•~•-,...•=m, Accepted for 2022 
rrfr,llaw Enforcement Design Awards 

~he Law Enforcement Design Awards showcase new 
architectural designs of law enforcement stations and 
training facilities that represent the very best 
innovations in security and technology today . 
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
0 §::":.:::,.,~;::::~- Watch Ala. Officer 

..,,, ... -_.. . .._,.....,.., F. ht Off I t -,-, .... ,,.-----~ 19 nma e 
Grabbing for Gun 

While being escorted to a waiting transport unit, an 
inmate tried to take the gun from Cullman Police 
Officer Matt Hollingsworth, whose quick reactions 
foiled the inmate. 

0 ~?'Z=E?J=:"'"I New Ariz. Law to 
':::;../;,,#;;:::~..::= Keep People 

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

i-..:;1 :=:."::.-::::=.;;;~.... Neb Deputy Dies o ..... .--... ,,flhupclu•~-.... • 

Slkr,:,;~=;~s::::::,• Unexpectedly after 
Medical Issue During Call 

Feeling ill after arresting a stolen car suspect, 
Saunders County Sheriffs Deputy Jeff Hermanson 
was taken to the hospital, where he suffered a heart 

~emergency and died. 

' 0 ;;~·=~::·::::~..::··1 Wife of Slain Detroit 

1 

~:;.r:,,-:;::;~;;·;!;--J;:::-=:::: Officer: 'So Much 

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

L:J pr-~--""·"""°""1"''.,... • w ---.O~f,t,cpn,,,,...,h r.:;i -·--•--,.~-I Leonardo Qu1·ck Chat· Mx :::...~·::::.~-:.=.~·~· Saving Time, Money, 
;;,;;;,;;:..;;; ELSAG Street Sentry S°.>;i~;z=~,. and Lives: Certified 

. fr;hSimulation Training 
Jim Craig~ fr?m ~eonardo speaks wi!h Officer Media ~ 
Group Ed1tonal Director Frank Borelli about the In order to learn and practice the skills needed, law 
Street Sentry License Plate Recognition System. enforcement officers must practice in a similar 

circumstance. 

0 ~-.. :-.·:~ ..... ~;;;.;·"'! Creating a More 0 ~£~-J;,=:;:;::s--;:t·· Understanding Mental 
:::?'~;;;;,;;. Comfortable Earpiece :::7~;;;;:.:;;~"°_,,:r;":.;;/ Health as a Law 

frfr3Enforcement Professional 
Sales representatives Jamie Tonge and Sara Drees Ljj 
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

~ ---· .. ~-·-~ . . r:;;i --. ~-~--~-.,..~,I Video· Ky County 
:::=.;::.:::::t:"~~; Mourns as 3rd Slain 

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

1v1 :::..~-.-;:;:.~.;;;.;· .... I Tornado Damages 0 
;,:~;;;~;;_:;;. Ohio Township's 

~Police, Fire Stations 

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

The SLx RS-10 is Primary Anns' first mini-reflex 
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

~

The new RAT-6 fixed blade knife from Ontario Knife 
Company® (OKC®) thrives at both large chopping 
asks and fine detail work, making it the all-in-one 

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

rv:l ,.,...._,_,_ .. ~, 
L::..J ~,;-.:!:1:i:St";:::t:711 .. 

f~~~-:;:_,=1:;!-"•-1-k•fo 

Tetra Gun Action 
Blaster II 

Products is a nonresidual spray that deodorizes as it The Tetra® Gun Action Blaster™ II is a synthetic-
disinfects. It is th_e onl~ ~PA_-registered viruci~e. . ~afe spray that effectively clea~s gunmetal surfaces. 
disinfectant and msectIc1de m one product. With Just ~ction Blaster™ II is a non-residue cleaner 
a few sprays, Sterifab kills bed bugs, fleas, ticks, degreaser that blasts away fouling. The propellant 
mites, viruses, mold, mildew and more. It disinfects and solvent evaporate after use. Tetra® Gun Action 
viruses and bacteria, and eradicates pathogenic Blaster™ II is available now in 10 oz. cans, with an 
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
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lilr;llaw Enforcement Design Awards 

l.'.::L:Jrhe Law Enforcement Design Awards showcase new 
architectural designs of law enforcement stations and 
training facilities that represent the very best 
innovations in security and technology today. 
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

Unsubscribe thansen@cityhpil.com 

Update_Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 

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

Unsubscribe trowland@cityhpil.com 

.\)QQ_g_t.5l Profil~ I Constant Cont.act Da_ta Notice 
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

Unsubscribe cgottschalk@cityhpil.com 

\Jpdate Prnfi.LE;. I Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpll.com in collaboration with 
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

Unsubscribe climon@cityhpil.com 

Update Profile I Constant_ Contact_Data Notice 

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

Unsubscribe tdragicevich@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jo!sen@cityhpil.com 

Update Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 
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

Un subscribe ahyndman@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe dneidenbach(alcityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rpluta@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jwhite@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe dawsumb@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe gyoung@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe niahan@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe akamischke@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe cchung@cityhpll.com 
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

Unsubscribe surban@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe bmerkel@cityhpil.com 
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

City of Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe sjackson@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe hweil@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe astolberg@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe tferrari@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jhitchmough@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe amohanchandra@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe imarusich@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mharrison@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kstone@cityhpiLcom 
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

Unsubscribe abutler@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe qwantuch@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe bramirez@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe nbarnes@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe bmi!ler@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jo!son@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kbest@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rakash@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe erik. mocoqni@cityhpil.com 
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

Un subscribe across@cltyhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kpluta@cityhpil.com 

.lJ.Q(l_gte Profile I Constant Con~n<;;l.Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with 

IM ... -~----"""•-·--~~----1 CJ - ..... - .. ,f~,-rl"'•~-""in,.,..... .. 

Try email marketing for free today! 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1:01 PM 

mpinardi@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

I r::;i --~••--• '--•-•--••• --•-~---•~-•-h>•~~ a...,,....,,,., . .,., ........ 

View as Webm!Qe July 8, 2022 @]@]@] 

Community Vigil July 13 

I~--~ .. ·-·-·· ...... •-·--~-----~---·--"----
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

Unsubscribe mpinardi@cityhpil.com 
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
Ayuntamiento ( 1707 St. Johns 
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

Unsubscribe kmaslon@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe alidawer@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jhassler@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rdisalvo@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rkovilic@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rmilanesio@cityhpi!.com 
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Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration with 

I -f7 :'.r.:::;::.:.::-;::::=:-c.::..~::::---~ -··-· 1 l.::J ·-··-··-·-~---·•··-·-· 
Try email marketing for free today! 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 

jmorris@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

[ 0 ..... -~ ... --, ...... -,--··•·~-·~-~---·~-~~--. lX ..,....1,,,,,,,.,,,..,,......, 
; 

View as Web~e July 8, 2022 @]@]@] 

Community Vigil July 13 

[ 0 --~••-~-•••--••---~~-•---••~-•-N-. 

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

Unsubscribe jmorris@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ldelaney@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe sneuman@cityhpil.com 

Update Profile I ~Q!J2..tant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with 

I~ ;::::.::::.:.:.::::.:=:-.::.~-~~----· 1 L'.'.:J •-~~•-c.-••-•"•"'--" 

Try email marketing for free today! 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park < cityhp@cityhpil.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :01 PM 

ncristea@cityhpil.com 

Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

I ~ --~--•--• ,_,..,_a•--•-•~--~-----~~-•-h•­[ X _,.,.,,.,,_"""".,,._ 
i 

View as Webmme July 8, 2022 @]@]@] 

Community Vigil July 13 

1 ~ --~••--••• ... ·•---=-••-~---•--·-h-

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

Unsubscribe nstyx@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ddaniele@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe nobrzut@cityhpi!.com 
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On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM 
City of Highland Park will host a vigil 
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.} for 
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
Avenue} para que la comunidad se 
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

Unsubscribe bsoldano@cityhpil.com 
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
vi ctimas del 4 de Julio. 

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

Unsubscribe rcamacho@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe wbrennan@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe aknobel@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe crichardson@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe acumba@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe gneukirch@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe dnorton@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe csmith@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jferber@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe ccizek@cityhpil.com 
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

City of Highland Park I 1707 St Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 
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

Unsubscribe mbruno@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rflores@cityhpil.com 
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FHWA Plans Rulemaking for 
Reducing GHG Emissions 

The Federal Highway Administration plans to issue 

a notice of proposed rulemaking that requires 

states and municipalities to track and reduce 

greenhouse gas or GHG emissions. FHWA said in 
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Study: COVID-19 Pandemic 
Sparked Speeding Epidemic 

According to a new study compiled by the 

Insurance Institute for Highway Safety, speeding by 

motorists increased during the morning and 

afternoon commuting hours in the early months of 
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FHWA Issues Emergency Funds 
for Yellowstone Flooding 

The Federal Highway Administration has issued 

two separate parcels of "quick release" Emergency 

Relief or ER funds to the National Park Service, the 

Montana Department of Transportation, the 

Wyoming Department. .. 
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GHSA Gives Grants to Five 
States to Fight Impaired Driving 
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Video: AASHTO Highlights 
Resilience in Knowledge Session 

The American Association of State Highway and 

Transportation Officials recently released video 

providing an overview of its knowledge session on 

infrastructure resilience during its 2022 Spring 

Meeting in New Orleans .... 
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FAA Issues $371 M in Airport 
Project Funding 



The Governors Highway Safety Association and The Federal Aviation Administration recently issued 

Responsibility.erg recently awarded grants to five $371 million for airfield, safety and other 

states - Connecticut, Illinois, Louisiana, Maryland improvement projects at 169 airports in 40 states 

and Nevada - to fund "proven and innovative nationwide through the third round of funding via 

countermeasures· to enhance the .. _ the. __ 

~ 
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Kansas Creates Hub to 
Coordinate Infrastructure Funding 

Governor Laura Kelly (D) (seen above) has created 

the "Kansas Infrastructure Hub" to coordinate the 

application process and administration among local 

and state agencies for federal funding from the 

$1.2 ... 

0 --------~ .. ------~-------~--~---

RI DOT Starts Work on Cranston 

3 

0 ••·-1"-l>-....k><I,,.,._.., '•1" .. PP"'"'°''i'""""''<f•~o,>v ... ..Su,..,oc->eeftl,il __ ..... W..,.... 

Massachusetts Issues Millions in 
Trail Improvement Grants 

Governor Charlie Baker (R) recently issued $11.4 

million in funding through the state's Mass Trails 

Grant Program to support 81 trail improvement 

projects while also expanding and better 

connecting the Commonwealth's network of trails ... 
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Hawaii DOT Initiates Vehicle Data 



Canyon Highway Project Pilot Test Program 

The Rhode Island Department of Transportation The Hawaii Department of Transportation recently 

recently hosted a groundbreaking ceremony for the launched a new pilot program with i-Probe Inc. to 

$85 million Cranston Canyon Project that will test connected automobile hardware and software 

rehabilitate deteriorated bridges along the western technologies. The program takes data collected by 

end of Route 37. . . i-Probe and ... 
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Registration Open for MSHTO's 
Agency Committee Meeting 

The American Association of State Highway and 
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Registration Open for Yearly 
TransComm Meeting 

The American Association of State Highway and 

Transportation Officials has opened the registration Transportation Officials has opened the registration 

portal for the annual meeting of its Agency portal for the annual meeting of its Committee on 

Administration Managing Committee August 22-25 Transportation Communications, known as 

in Charleston, SC. AASHTO's. . . TransComm. TransComm will hold ... 

@], 

American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials 
555 12th Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20004 

AASHTO 

Modify your subscription View online 
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

Unsubscribe cfo!ey@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mho!leman@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe dkaufman@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe ptamelinq@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kburhop@cityhpil.com 

!)pdate PrQ_fll~ I Constant Cootn<.:t Data Notic~ 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with 

IM·~-~"-·-•"~---~--~-· I L2J ____ .,,._~~ .. -~ .. -. 

Try email marketing for free today! 

2 



From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM 

nabbott@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

I M --~-.. ---'"-•-·--... ---~----"~----h•-· ~ ....-!,,,...<~ ........ 

View as Webm!Qe July 8, 2022 @]@]@] 

Community Vigil July 13 

1 ~ ---••-·- ,,_, ___ _, -••-~--•u----h~-

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

Unsubscribe nabbott@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe jwi!mot@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe joneill@cityhpil.com 
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
siempre una bendicion. 

City of Highland Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Unsubscribe mwalters@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe r!ind@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe a!evinstein@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscrlbe falaimo@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe sheavrin@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mpacocha@cityhpil.com 

1.Jpdate Profile I .CQ.!J.?J;.9nt Contact Di;!_ta Notice 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with 

I M. • ..... ~ .. --- ""'•~~-~-·---· 1 L:'.'.:J .,,.,,,,__od~f--~-'""'-· .. 

Try email marketing for free today! 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :02 PM 
esalazar@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMA! L] 

I r:;i --~-·--··· .... ,-.--~·---•~--~·~~-•-~·~~. ~"""""..,.,.,,.'""'""'"""" 

View as WebQ!!Qe July 8, 2022 ~~~ 

Community Vigil July 13 

I~--~ ... --...... ·---·,-------~-.. -~-
On Wednesday, July 13 at 7:00 PM 
City of Highland Park will host a vigil 
at City Hall (1707 St. Johns Ave.)-for 
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

Unsubscribe esalazar@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe tspanos@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe nrotering@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mswanson@cityhpil.com 

Update Prnlli~ I Constant Contact Data NotiC:!;. 
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

Unsubscribe jbrens@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kroberts@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe kmccaulou@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rsabo@cityhpil.com 
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Danos, Peter (Duckworth) < Peter_Danos@duckworth.senate.gov> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :02 PM 

City of Highland Park 
Automatic reply: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

I hope you are well and staying healthy. 

Thank you for reaching out. I am unfortunately out of the office for a family emergency and will be in touch when I 
return to the office--most likely Monday, 7 /11. 

Thank you for your patience. 

Best, 

Peter Danos 
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

Unsubscribe ltechmanski@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe mschmitt@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe cearle@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe wbauer@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe rmontemayor@cityhpil.com 
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

Unsubscribe lvargas@cityhpi!.com 
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

Unsubscribe mqrasso@cityhpil.com 

!)p_g_gte Profile I i:::onstant ContactOi:!1iL~.9JJ~f;;. 

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

lamidei@cityhpil.com 
Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

I ~ --~••--'--•-•-••••,--•-•~---•~-•-ho_, ,X -•-•-~= 
' 

View as Web~e July 8, 2022 ~~~ 

Community Vigil July 13 

I~ --~---·-•,«-•---~---~----~-·-h-, 

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

Unsubscribe lamidei@cityhpi!.com 

U129ate Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice 

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

American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials(MSHTO) 
< news@aashto.org > 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :02 PM 
ejoves@cityhpil.com 

MSHTO Journal - Your Weekly Transportation Newsmagazine: FHWA Plans 
Rulemaking for Reducing GHG Emissions; IIHS Study Says COVID-19 Pandemic 

Sparked Speeding Epidemic 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

MSHTO Journal - July 8, 2022 Viewonline 

13 Your weekly transportation news magazine 

~ 

Top Stories 

0 '9•~-~----•Wn-•--«--•~••--•h~-•~~-

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

0 , .. -~ .. ---~--···~ ... -,_, .. .,.-,.-----•~""'-•-··-· 

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



a ... the ... 

~~ 

~ E] 

Nation 

0 -~ .. •--••'-~oo---•~------~-••-h•-

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

0 ,-,.-~••---· V., "'"""''"~•--•---•~--•-~'"-

GHSA Gives Grants to Five 
States to Fight Impaired Driving 

2 

0 """""""""''" __ ...... 10/,lppn,.,_.,_,.,.,0<¥.Wlool<,,....,.,-j.-~-"""'--...... -. 

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

0 "'""~"·-·-- ,.~."'~---~ ---~--.. ·---····~· 

FAA Issues $371 M in Airport 
Project Funding 



The Governors Highway Safety Association and The Federal Aviation Administration recently issued 

Responsibility.org recently awarded grants to five $371 million for airfield, safety and other 

states - Connecticut, Illinois, Louisiana, Maryland improvement projects at 169 airports in 40 states 

and Nevada - to fund "proven and innovative nationwide through the third round of funding via 

countermeasures" to enhance the. . . the ... 

~ 
States 

0 1,..,;...!d,.1,,,.,,. __ ,,,loh<lop....,d.,,...,.,.OCJ',c.uolools,....,.«i._._~ .. .,,.""' .. ,1,.""'11,,."",,,..., 

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

0 ·~-----···~----~-.... ----··~--·-~--

RIDOT Starts Work on Cranston 

3 

0 . ..,_,.,. ........ _,._ ·~"""""'_r-.,,...,,..CV<lo<~-- .... ---............... - ... -

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

0 . .,._,.,....,,.,_,__,, .. ·""°'PP.,..,.V,....,.,.><l',~"'"......,__,.,--..ol.,_ ....... ~- ... .,._ 

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

0 ·~-----···~-----·" ... - ... --,-·~--·-~-~-

Registration Open for MSHTO's 
Agency Committee Meeting 

The American Association of State Highway and 

0 ---~-"--• ··--·~-----·-•"rt"--·~--~-

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
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American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) I 555 12th 
Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20004 

Unsubscribe ejoves@cityhpil.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Constant Contact < noreply@constantcontact.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :02 PM 
acivitello@cityhpil.com 
Your campaign Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 has been sent 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

@] 
Dear Amanda Civitello, 

Your campaign 'Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13' was sent on 7/8/2022 around 
1:57 PM EDT. 

Below is a copy of the message your subscribers received. See how your campaign is doing 
by visiting Reports in your account to get real-time results and stats. 

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

I r:;i --~----···--·--... - .. ----•~-··-~­L:'.:.J """"..,. ... """""'_ 

View as Web~e July 8, 2022 @]@]@] 

Community Vigil July 13 
I~ ___ ,, ___ ,,.., ____ ~ ... ---~---~-.. -~-
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

\Jpqate Profile I Constar1t.Conti:;1c;LQi-1tc:JNQtic;e 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpiLcom in collaboration with 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hello, 

Savage, Claire <CSavage@ap.org> 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :03 PM 

m rosen@cityhpiI.com 

Media request 

Outlook-hzarSrqi.jpg; Outlook-Descriptio.jpg 

I hope you are doing OK despite the circumstances. I'm sorry for everything your town is going through. I'm a 
reporter with the Associated Press in Chicago looking to verify the timeline of Bob Crimo's businesses in 
Highland Park. 

Can you please verify the registration dates and owner of the White Hen and Bob's Pantry & Deli? Did either 

go out of business? If so, when? 

Thanks and best, 

Claire 

AP 
Claire Savage 
Reporter 

__ cell) 

csavage@ap.org 

Twitter: @c_thesavage 

ASSOClATED PRESS 

425 S Hnancia! Place 

Suite #1000 
Chicago, IL 60605 
www.a_p_news.com 

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated recipients named 
above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have 
received this communication in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify The 
Associated Press immediately by telephone at+ 1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Lt. Frank Borelli, Editor <ofcr@mail.officer.com> 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :03 PM 

gcameron@cityhpil.com 

Subject: Calif., Neb. LO ODs I Ariz. Police Recording Law I New Officer Virtual Academy Course 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Officer Newsday eNL l View online 

a a 1m 1a 1a 
.Juh 8, 2022 - . 

ITODAY'S NEWS I rn ~ 
I 
I r;1 ·------~·•'•~ .. --·····--~---~--~w- I@ !.2J '"'•• ,,.,~ ...... ,-,__,~_,,,_,_,,~,,,~.--.•-·-~---·-"·""~-.. --~----'-·---~ ~ 

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

m 
0 ::--2.:...::;;:21~- Watch Ala. Officer 

..,,,,., __ ..,.,,,.,,,,~,~· F" ht Off I t -,-.,,,.,._,,. ___ ~ 19 nma e 

Grabbing for Gun 

While being escorted to a waiting transport unit, an 
inmate tried to take the gun from Cullman Police 
Officer Matt Hollingsworth, whose quick reactions 
foiled the inmate. 

r.;i "'""'-•·-_ ·~~_ .. -, ... _.] New Ar"1z Law to 
0 [i~;,~~~;; Keep Pe~ple 

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

0 :?.?~=:.E:·::;t~· Neb. Deputy Dies 
?E"Jt;;:;:;;~~~=1 Unexpectedly after 

Medical Issue During Call 

Feeling ill after arresting a stolen car suspect, 
Saunders County Sheriffs Deputy Jeff Hermanson 
was taken to the hospital, where he suffered a heart 

1 

g gemergency and died. 

1 0 §?-E:"~1~~~:-·J Wife of Slain Detroit 
':.;ft.1:;:.:;•:'::f;:;',::.::t.:::.• Officer: 'So Much 

More Than a Police Officer' 

"Me and my babies will never be the same. I already 
miss his hugs, his voice, his jokes, and his smile with 
those eyes," said the widow of Detroit Police Officer 
Loren Courts, who was fatally shot by a suspect 

m 



rn @] 

I r;:;:-1 -~-·---·-- ·•~o.-•-.... ···-···-···"-· .. ----~--- 1@ □ ..... ic •• ~ ... _,.,_, __ ,~ ..... =~~~-·-~"""·'·'-·~~-~ ... -~™ l_::j 

FN 509 - Is It In Your Holster? 

The FN 509 MRD-LE proved itself a comfortable, 
capable, contemporary handgun throughout our 
testing. 

0 =:':t:~,~::·_I Leonardo Quick Chat: 0 ~2:.1::E'f-.::~· Saving Time, Money, 
==-,=::::r.~ ELSAG Street Sentry :::;.;:,i;:",:.,.:z...--.::::: and Lives: Certified 

. ~Simulation Training 
Jim Craig~ fr?m ~eonardo speaks wi~h Officer Media ~ _ 
Group Ed1tonal Director Frank Borelli about the In order to learn and practice the skills needed, law 
Street Sentry License Plate Recognition System. enforcement officers must practice in a similar 

circumstance. 

0 §'~-_-::~_.::"'I Creating a More 0 g;~~~=:.:~:=: Understanding Mental 
::::,~:.:~~•;;;;:;;=- Comfortable Earpiece -.. ~,p,~-•~-•=•"· Health as a Law 

@r]Enforcement Professional 
Sales representatives Jamie Tonge and Sara Drees lj_:] 
recently spoke to OFFICER Magazine about what Effective communication is a critical piece of the job 
separates N-ear from a crowded market. for law enforcement officers. 

IFEATURED VIDEO I 

I 
I !vl --~---~•'"'-"•···~,.,.··~-· .. ---·~--~·-··· L:'.:J "'!p,.f~-"""<'•""'-""/<•--t-.~r=J1>1/IG-,~d.«-cl61ldu,;'"-"~<-l-'!t 

Bodycam: Las Vegas Police Confront Knife-Wielding Man who Killed Wife 

Video footage captured a 46-year-old man throwing a knife at Las Vegas police and then grabbing another knife 
before an officer fatally shot him. 

0 §-2:.~::~=~~.I Video: Ky. County 
:::;.JZ,;:=:1::~~; Mourns as 3rd Slain 

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

0 g:.,.:::,:.:-:-==:~·I Tornado Damages 
:":"~;:;:.;;:;:--~;;.~=,· Ohio Township's 

~Police, Fire Stations 

l,9-JAt least three people were injured and 54,000 
customers were without power after a tornado ripped 
through Goshen Township, damaging hundreds of 
homes, as well as a police station. 

IFEATURED PRODUCTS I 

I 
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SLx RS-10 1x23mm Mini Reflex 
Sight 

The Slx RS-10 is Primary Arms' first mini-reflex 
sight, designed entirely in-house. Embodying the 
values of our Slx family, the RS-1 O brings 
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

r;;i ,.,.-~.--.. - '"'"" 
0 s~~~~il~> 

Sterifab 

Sterifab from Noble Pine 

I f'.:7 •~--•-•-•«~, .. ~,--,-.-••••--•--•-h•­
~ h•·~••/--.,."'°"'.....,..,__h,,...,.Jok,"-/IO.',,l."'-/<rl..--.. ,,,,..,,.,,,ud!...,.,,..,,.....,"""""""~~ 

RAT-6 Fixed Blade Knife 

The new RAT-6 fixed blade knife from Ontario Knife 
irfr;lcompany® (OKC®) thrives at both large chopping 
L=J._jasks and fine detail work, making it the all-in-one 

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

r,;i ,.,. __ ,. _ _,_,.~, 
L:J 2~=t:'i~';;!:::t:~1~ 

'·":,!J;;;,~-.,..,,,..,.f.-,....~ 
Tetra Gun Action 
Blaster II 

Products is a nonresidual spray that deodorizes as it The Tetra® Gun Action Blaster™ II is a synthetic-
disinfects. It is th_e onl~ ~PA_-registered viruci~e, . i[};afe spray that eff~ctively clea~s gunmetal surfaces. 
disinfectant and insecticide m one product. With Just ~ction Blaster™ II Is a non-residue cleaner 
a few sprays, Sterifab kills bed bugs, fleas, _ti?ks, degreaser that blasts away fouling. The propella~t 
mites, viruses, mold, mildew and more. It disinfects and solvent evaporate after use. Tetra® Gun Action 
viruses and bacteria, and eradicates pathogenic Blaster™ II is available now in 1 O oz. cans, with an 
odors. Exposure... MSRP of $11.99.Features:AII-Purpose Cleaner 

Degreaser. .. 

IFEATURED CONTENT I 

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

0 ~~-----~ .. ,,......,..,...,... ... ,c-..-•-;;;;;,=,-•~-~ Officer Roll Call: 
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

[Gi3 

I r;;;:1 ~-::..";:..-;;;:.~;·-1 Nominations Being D ---..-~,---·-"" 
~--=:.-=::;:;:-..;:;: Accepted for 2022 

~

Law Enforcement Design Awards 
I 

he Law Enforcement Design Awards showcase new 
architectural designs of law enforcement stations and 
training facilities that represent the very best 
innovations in security and technology today. 

Home Contact Us Subscribe Advertise @ 2022 All rights reserved, Endeavor Business Media, LLC. 

This email is being sent to gcameron@cityhpil.com. 

Please add mail.officer.com to your address book or safe sender list to receive our emails in your inbox. 

Unsuhscrihe I Manage Newsletter Subscriptions I Forward to a Friend I Customer Service Center I Read Privacy Policy 

If this email was forwarded lo you and you are interested in subscribing. please dick here to sign-up. 
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If you have trouble with any of these methods, you can reach us toll-free at 800-547-7377. 

Officer 
Endeavor Business Media 
30 Burton Hills Blvd., Suite 185 
Nashville, TN 37215 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CCW Safe <support@ccwsafe.com> 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :04 PM 

Travis Dragicevich 

Subject: In Self Defense - Episode 103: Craig Douglas PT.2 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

In part two of this three part series ShivWorks founder Craig Douglass joins the podcast to discuss how being 
confident about your ability with tactics such as default cover, defensive display, and retention shooting can 
help you avoid using deadly force or make you successful when deadly force is necessary. 

I M --~---- ·--·-·:"'j L::J ~;"'~~••k-ofl!K>,-..h=iheW.,_; Home 

I M --~···--· , . ..,,~~--. ----~--~--•-~•-
~ -

In Self Defense - Episode 103:♦ 

Craig Douglas PT. 2 

Us 

In part two of this three part series ShivWorks founder Craig Douglass joins the podcast to discuss 
how being confident about your ability with tactics such as default cover, defensive display, and 
retention shooting can help you avoid using deadly force or make you successful when deadly force 
1s necessary. 

CLICK HERE TO LISTEN ON THE CCW SAFE SITE(,AND VIEW FULL THE 
TRANSCRIPT~(,(, 



A new CCW Safe website is on its way. Stay tuned for more information on our improved 
functionality and updated user experience. 

LISTEN HERE 

ABOUT US CONTACT US 

Concealed 

Civil & fa,dministrntive 

CCW Safe 

PO Box 438 

Actions. 

us 

News I Contact I r~1 ·-~--~-·-... ~-·-·~"j ~ :;·--~ ..... -~-"'"~·- [~]:[@] 
This email was sent to tdragicevich@cityhpil.com from CCW Safe. 

Edit your preferences or instantly opt-out 
CCW Safe I PO Box 438 I Oklahoma City, OK 73101 I (405) 724-8501 

~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :04 PM 

nrotering@cityhpil.com 
ljogmen@cityhpil.com 

Tri-State K9 Crisis Response Team 

Mayor Rotering & Chief Jogman, 

My name is Kerry Luitgaarden, I was born and raised in Lake County (Lake Forest), my husband in 
Deerfield/Highland Park, and we raised our children there as well. We didn't move away until 3 years ago to 
Florida. Highland Park is near and dear our hearts; sadly we know some of the victims of this tragedy. 

I'm reaching out on behalf of the Tri-Sate K9 Crisis Response Team to offer our support to your community in 
response to the tragic shooting at the Independence Day Parade on July 4, 2022. The team consists of CIT 
Ambassadors with their Crisis Response Dogs. Please click on this link for more information https:lltri­
statecanineresponse.org/ . If this is something you think your community will benefit from, we can deploy 
immediately and be there within a day or two. Upon arriving we would stop in to see you to learn where we 
could be most beneficial. In Buffalo and Uvalde, we visited 911 operators, Vigils held, Police and Fire 
Departments, schools, hospitals, etc .... 

We would be honored to help our neighboring community with the healing process. Please let me know if we 
can help. 

Kind Regards, 

Kerry Luitgaarden, Broker Associate 
Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices FNR 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Media.Chicago@fbi.gov 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1:10 PM 

Civitello, Amanda; Siobhan Johnson; Neukirch, Ghida 
Jason, Erin 
Re: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park 

image007.gif; image008.png; image009.png; image01 0.png; image011.png; 

image012.png; image002.png 

Absolutely. The FAC will be open 10 a.m until 5 p.m. Saturday. We're typing up the master list now. Illinois 
Emergency Management Agency has now arrived, as well, and will be helping to extend the effort into the 
coming weeks. 

The FBI Chicago Public Affairs Team 

Federal Bureau of Investigation-Chicago 
2111 W. Roosevelt Rd. 
Chicago, Illinois 60608 

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 5:25 PM 
To: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <sjohnson@fbi.gov>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Media.Chicago 
<Media.Chicago@fbi.gov> 
Cc: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park 

Yes, please do. Can you confirm the limes for tomorrow? 10 AM - 5 PM? 

Amanda Civitello 
Communications Manager 
she / her / hers 

of 
1707 St ,Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

847.926.1043 



From: Siobhan Johnson <sjohnson@fbi.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 11:49 AM 
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Media.Chicago@fbi.gov 
Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Hi Ghida, 

It looks as though the plan is still to close the F AC at 5 p.m. tomorrow, so we are working on putting together a 
one pager on how to continue accessing all available resources. Once we have it together, can your team post it 
to the HP website? We can ask the same of Dist. 113. We'd then plan to post a link to your site from ours. 

Sincerely, 
Siobhan 

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022, 5:05 PM 
To: Media.Chicago <Media.Chicago:'c4fbi.gov> 
Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitcllo(a;;citvhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ciason(al,citvhpil.com> 
Subject: lEXTERNAL EMAILJ - RE: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park 

Thank you! We'll add to our com ms. Any chance it will be extended into next week? I understand there is a great need. 

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM 
City Manager 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St Johns Avenue 
Highland Park, lllinois 60035 

Direct: 847.926.100;3 
gneukirch(wcityhpil.com 

00 

From: Media.Chicago@fbi.gov <Media.Chicago@fbi.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:55 PM 
To: Poorna Randall <prandall@fbi.gov>; Steven Amato <SLAmato@fbi.gov>; Jamie Friedman <ifriedman2@fbi.gov>; 
kwarner@dist113.org; Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; 
Media.Chicago@fbi.gov; Amanda Allen <ALALLEN2@fbi.gov>; Patrice Heelan <pmheelan@fbi.gov>; Amanda Zarobsky 
<ABZAROBSKY@FBI.GOV>; Colleen Ross <caross@fbi.gov> 
Subject: Fw: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park 
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi all, 

We have pushed out the below. The press release online has been amended with the new hours (and the 
switch from June to July). 

Sincerely, 
Sio. 

The FBI Chicago Public Affairs Team 
Federal Bureau of Investigation-Chicago 
2111 W. Roosevelt Rd. 
Chicago, Illinois 60608 

From: Media.Chicago 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:48 PM 
To: Johnson, Siobhan (CG) (FBI) <siohnson@fbi.gov> 
Subject: Update - FBI Media Advisory - Highland Park 

Good afternoon, 

Thank you for your kind and considerate coverage of the Family Assistance Center (FAC) this week. As 
promised updated information is ready for release is available: 

• The FAC has announced that it will extend operations until at least Saturday. Saturday hours will be 10 
a.m. until 5 p.m. 

• Members of the public hoping to volunteer at the FAC or donate supplies for victim families can reach 
out to HPStrong@dist113.org offering goods or services. 

• Victims seeking services do not need to provide proof of citizenship to obtain assistance. 
Tomorrow morning we will provide an update on additional items from the scene of the incident that are 
available for pick-up. 

Respectfully, 
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

Good afternoon Sandra, 

H R@cityhpil.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1:11 PM 

SAvila@chisox.com 

RE: Lunch from White Sox Liam/Kristi Hendriks 

image004.gif; image00S.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; 

image002.png 

Thank you so much for your/their kind offer - we greatly appreciate it. I have added them to our list of offers for future 
donations. We have been fortunate to have an incredible outpouring of donations but, if you are looking for other ways to 
donate, please consider the July 4th Highland Park Shooting Response Fund. All contributions to the Response Fund will 
go directly to victims and survivors or the organizations that support them. 

I have included a link if you choose to go tl1is route: https://,vww.hpcfil.orn:/iulv-4th-highland-park-shooting-response­
fond/ 

Thank you and be safe, 

Aaron C. Smith 

Human Resources Specialist 

He/ Him I His 

of Highland 

.1707 St ,.Johns AYc1mc 

Highland Park, Illinois (;00~15 

847.926.1007 direct 

847,4;:;;J.2940 frLX 

0 

From: Sandra Avila [mailto:SAvila@chisox.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 11:43 AM 
To: HR <HR@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Lunch from White Sox Liam/Kristi Hendriks 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good morning, 



Reaching out on behalf of Liam and Kristi Hendriks of the Chicago White Sox as they are interested in donating lunch to 
all shifts of the Highland Park first responders. They would like to be added to the list, please let me know if you have 
any questions. 

Could you also provide me with any other ongoing needs that need to be met at this time? 

Thank you, 
Sandra 

.. , ... 
Sandra Avila 
Community Relations Administrator 
P: 312-674-5358 

Chicago White Sox 

333 W. 35
th Street, Chicago, IL 60616 

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast. 
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi all! 

Pilar Melendez < Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :12 PM 
Covelli, Christopher M.; Communications@cityhpil.com 
Re: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police 
Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo 
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png; 

image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image01 0.png 

Question for you: do you happen to know who is representing Robert "Bobby" Crimo Ill? 

Thanks, 

Pilar Melendez 
Senior National Reporter 
P 305-469.6088 I E pilar.mclendcz@1thcdailybe&st.com 

DAILY BEAST 

From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com> 

Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 11:57 AM 
To: Covelli, Christopher M.<CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>, Communications@cityhpil.com 
<Communications@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police Department police 
report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo 

Thank you! 

Pilar Melendez 
Senior National Reporter 
P 305.469.6088 I E pilar.melendez@>thedailyb"',;:rnt.com 

DAILY BEAST 

From: Covelli, Christopher M.<CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov> 
Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 11:48 AM 
To: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com>, Communications@cityhpil.com 
<Communications@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police Department police 
report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo 



Everything released thus far is here: 
https://www.cityhpil.com/government/citv departments/city manager s office/city clerk/fourth of iuly foia respon 

~ 

I don't have any information at this time about his homeschooling. 

* 
""'.·,,,' 

""·;;; 

;;, 

Sheriff's Office 

Christopher Covelli I Deputy Chief 
Lake County Sheriffs Office 
Court Security Division 
Public Information Officer 
25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave. 
Waukegan, IL 60085 
Direct: 847.377.4180 
Fax: 847.984.5674 
ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov 
www. · /sheriff 

IJ ■■ 

From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:40 AM 
To: Communications@cityhpil.com; Covelli, Christopher M.<CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov> 
Subject: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police Department police report for April 2019 incident 
with Bobby Crimo 

WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL 

If unknown s_1!11der1 do not click links/attachments. Never qive out your user ID or password. 

Hello, 
Pilar Melendez with The Daily Beast here. 
Hoping to get a copy of the April 2019 police report for Robert "Bobby" Crimo Ill filed by the Highland Park Police 
Department, where officers were called to his house after he attempted suicide. 

Also, hearing that Bobby Crimo was home schooled just days into his sophomore year at Highland Park High. Any 
information on what prompted that? 

Thanks! 

Pilar Melendez 
Senior National Reporter 
P 305.469.6088 I R pilar.melendn;@thedailyheast.com 

DAILY BEAST 
NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee 
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Importance: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hiya 

KevinT. Sur 

Sur, Kevin T. <Kevin.Sur@lllinois.gov> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :12 PM 
acivitello@cityhpil.com 
ejason@cityhpil.com 

Hiya 

High 

Public Information Officer (PIO) 
Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA) 
2200 S. Dirksen Parkway 
Springfield, Illinois 62703 
W: 217 -

Twitter: hUps://twiUer.com/Readvillinois 
Facebook: https:/lwww.facebook.com/Readyillinois 
Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/readvi11inois/ 

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be 
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff 
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work 
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Police Department = true 
Copy_ 1 = true 

noreply=revize.com@turbo-smtp.info on behalf of noreply@revize.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :14 PM 
apalbitska@cityhpil.com 
cityhp@cityhpil.com 
FOIA 

Records Requests= Copies emailed to cookandcollarfoia/'al,gmail.com 

All police reports involving the Denise Pesina residence and Robert Crimo III. 
Due to events that transpired, I waive right to obtain records in 5 days and can wait for records to be processed 
Fee Waiver= 
use the records or information for sale, resale, solicitation or advertisement for sales or sertvices = false 
Represent news media, non-profit, scientific or academic organization = false 
Disseminate information concerning enws and current or passing events= False 
articles of opinion or features of interest to the public = false 
Academic, scientific, public research or education= False 
Mail Request = 
I do not request mail delivery = true 
Name of Requester= Cook and Collar FOIA 
Name of person for whom= 
Address=, 
Day Phone = 77777777777 
evening phone = 
Email 
signature = CC 
Date = 07/08/2022 
Client IP= 12.53.95.30 
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

Records Requests= Copies emailed to cookandcollarfoia@,gmail.com 

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
Disseminate information concerning enws and current or passing events = False 
articles of opinion or features of interest to the public = false 
Academic, scientific, public research or education= False 
Mail Request = 
I do not request mail delivery = true 
Name ofRequestor = Cook and Collar FOIA 
Name of person for whom = 
Address= ~-~==~ 
Day Phone = 77777777777 
evening Qh 
Email==; .. 
signature = CC 
Date = 07/08/2022 
Client IP= 12.53.95.30 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Scott and Carmen, 

gneukirch@cityhpil.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :16 PM 

director@highwoodlibrary.org; scoren@cityofhighwood.org 
acivitello@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com 
FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

~WRD000Jpg; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png; image006.png; 

image001.png; image002Jpg; image007.jpg; image00BJpg; image009Jpg; 
image01 0Jpg; image011 Jpg 

Can you help to amplify the information below to our family in Highwood? 

Carmen - can someone text the information to everyone as well? 

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM 
City Manager 

City of I-Iighland Park 
1707 St ,Johns Avenue 

Highland Park, Illinois 600;35 

Direct: 847.926.1003 

C 

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM 
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

1 



View as Web~e July 8, 2022 □□□ 

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

I La Ciudad lamenta la perdida de 

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
blessing. I Que sus recuerdos sean para 

siempre una bendici6n. 

City of Highland Park I 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035 

Sent by cityhp@cityhpi!.com in collaboration witt1 

4 



Try email marketing for free today! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Lake County Public Defender. 

Deputy Chief Christopher Covelli 
Lake County Sheriff's Office 
Court Security Division 
Public Information Officer 
25 S Martin Luther King, Jr. Ave 
Waukegan, IL 60085 
Desk: 847-377-4180 
Fax: 847-984-5674 
Sent from my iPhone 

Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :17 PM 

Pilar Melendez 
communications@cityhpil.com 

Re: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police 
Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo 
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png; 
image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image01 0.png; 

image001.png; image002.png; image01 0.png; image003.png; image004.png; 

image00S.png; image006.png; image007.png; image008.png; image009.png 

On Jul 8, 2022, at 1:12 PM, Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com> wrote: 

WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL 

If unknown sender, do n~t click links/attaf!lr'nents. Never give out your user ID or password. 

Hi all! 
Question for you: do you happen to know who is representing Robert "Bobby" Crimo Ill? 

Thanks, 

Pilar Melendez 
Senior National Reporter 
P 305469.6088 IE pilar.rnclcndcz@thcdailyli~st.com 

DAILY BEAST 



From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com> 

Date: Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 11:57 AM 
To: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>, Communications@cityhpil.com 
<Communications@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police 
Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crime 

Thank you! 

Pilar Melendez 
Senior National Reporter 
P 305.469.6088 I E pilar.mdcndcz@therlailyheast.com 

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
Subject: [External] RE: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police 
Department police report for April 2019 incident with Bobby Crime 

Everything released thus far is here: 

https://www.cityhpil.com/government/city departments/city manager s office/city clerk/fourth of i 
uly foia response.php 

I don't have any information at this time about his homeschooling. 

\ 
,.,.~ ... _\. [ 

~.::,:,.. . ;} 

,><>.· "· ,,,_ '~ ::~ 

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
www.lakecountyil.gov/sheriff 

■■ 

From: Pilar Melendez <Pilar.melendez@thedailybeast.com> 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 10:40 AM 
To: Communications@cityhpil.com; Covelli, Christopher M.<CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov> 

Subject: Hi from The Daily Beast - hoping to obtain Highland Park Police Department police report for 
April 2019 incident with Bobby Crimo 

WARNING - EXTERNAL EMAIL 

2 



1t·unknown sender, do not click links/attachments. Never give out your user ID or password. 

Hello, 
Pilar Melendez with The Daily Beast here. 
Hoping to get a copy of the April 2019 police report for Robert "Bobby" Crimo Ill filed by the Highland 
Park Police Department, where officers were called to his house after he attempted suicide. 

Also, hearing that Bobby Crimo was home schooled just days into his sophomore year at Highland Park 
High. Any information on what prompted that? 

Thanks! 

Pilar Melendez 
Senior National Reporter 
P 305-469.6088 I E pilar.1nelendez@tl1eclaHyhe.ttfil.,com 

DAILY BEAST 
NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of 
the addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of 
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message. 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its 
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Absolutely - sending out now. 

Scott 

Scott Coren <scoren@cityofhighwood.org> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :20 PM 
Neukirch, Ghida; Carmen Patlan(director@highwoodlibrary.org) 
Civitello, Amanda; Jason, Erin 
Re: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 
~WRD000Jpg; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png; image006.png; 

image001.png; image002Jpg; image007.jpg; image00B.jpg; image009.jpg; 
image01 0.jpg; image011.jpg 

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:15 PM 
To: Carmen Patlan {director@highwoodlibrary.org) <director@highwoodlibrary.org>; Scott Coren 
<scoren@cityofhighwood.org> 

Cc: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: FW: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 

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

Din~ct: 847.926.1003 
gneukirch@cilyhpil.com 

00@> 

From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:02 PM 
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 

Subject: Special eNews: Community Vigil July 13 



[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

View as Webfil!Qe July 8, 2022 □□□ 

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

■ 
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

Mark Palmer <mpalmer@aoe.net> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :21 PM 

Lopez, Albert 
Seibel, Andrew 

Re: Highland Park MSA G1 SCBA Quote 

Gentlemen, I hope all is well with you. I wanted to reach out and ask if you still wanted to do the MSA G 1 
demo on the 14th. Thinking of the sad incident that happened earlier this week. My thoughts and prayers are 
with the families and the first responders of your community. Please let me know what you would like to do. 

Stay Safe, 

MARKPALMER 
Am ONE EQUIPMENT 
360 Production Drive 
South El . 77-2637 
Cell: 
Office: 847-289-9000 
Web: www.aoe.net 

"The House That Service Built!" 

On Jul 2, 2022, at 4:25 PM, Lopez, Albert <alopez@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Yes that time and place works. 

From: Mark Palmer <mpalmer@aoe.net> 
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 4:25 PM 
To: Lopez, Albert <alopez@cityhpil.com> 

Subject: Re: Highland Park MSA Gl SCBA Quote 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 



Albert, will 10am on the 14th work for you? Meet at sta. 33? 

Stay Safe, 

MARKPALMER 
AIR ONE EQlJIPMENT 
360 Production Drive 
South El in IL 60177-
Cell: 
Office: 847-289-:2Q_QQ 
Web: www.aoe.net 

"The House That Service Built!" 

On Jul 2, 2022, at 4:04 PM, Lopez, Albert <alopez@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

No lets just keep it for the 14th
• We are running being schedule for the testing of the 

airpacks. 

From: Mark Palmer <mpalmer@aoe.net> 
Sent: Saturday, July 2, 2022 4:01 PM 
To: Lopez, Albert <alopez@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Seibel, Andrew <aseibel@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: Re: Highland Park MSA Gl SCBA Quote 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Albert, I would like you to have as many members as possible. We can look into 
Aug. if that helps. Please let me know. 

Stay Safe, 

MARKPALMER 
AIR ONE EQUIPMENT 

2 



360 Production Drive 
South Elgin, IL 60177-2637 
Cell: 
Office: 847-289-9000 
Web: www.aoe.net 

"The House That Service Built!" 

On Jul 2, 2022, at 3:38 PM, Lopez, Albert <alopez@cityhpil.com> 
wrote: 

Let's go ahead and schedule the 14th. There might not be much of 
an audience though. I believe a lot will be on vacation. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 2, 2022, at 2:44 PM, Mark Palmer 
<mpalmer@aoe.net> wrote: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Albert, I hope all is well with you. I apologize but 
only the 14th is available now. Please let me know 
if the 14th at 10am will work for you. Have a great 
4th. 

Stay Safe, 

MARK PALMER 
Am ONE EQUIPMENT 
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360 Production Drive 
South Elgin, IL 60177-2637 
Cell: 
Office: 847-289-9000 
Web: www.aoe.net 

"The House That Service Built!" 

On Jul 1, 2022, at 11 :32 AM, Lopez, 
Albert <alopez(a),cityhpil. com> 
wrote: 

Hey Mark ... l think the 26th will work 
the best. Please let me know a time 
so I can forward this to all who will 
attend the meeting. 

Thank you, 

Albert Lopez 

Fire Fighter/PM 
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Highland Park Fire Dept 

1130 Central Ave. 

Highland Park, IL. 60035 

847-432-0801 

Office Phone 

alopez@cityhpil.com 

From: Mark Palmer 
<mpalmer@aoe.net> 
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 9:40 AM 
To: Lopez, Albert 
Cc: Seibel, Andrew 
Subject: Re: Highland Park MSA Gl 
SCBA Quote 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Albert/Andrew, I hope all is well 
with you. I apologize but we do not 
have a demo day available in June. 
We have July 14th and 26th 
available. If one of those days work 

for you please let me know. If I can 
assist you with anything else please 

let me know. 

Stay Safe, 

MARK PALMER 
AIR ONE EQUIPMENT 
360 Production Drive 

South-37 
Cell: 
Office: 847-289-9000 

Web: www.aoe.net 
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"The House That Service Built!" 

On Jun 20, 2022, at 
10:18 AM, Lopez, 
Albert 
<alopez@cityhpil.com 
> wrote: 

Mark ... l don't mind 
what day we 
pick. Preferably 
when I'm off duty so I 
don't have to run any 
calls but not a big 
deal. I am available 
from June 23rd 
through the 30th. Of 
those days only the 
28th is not available 
due to a 
previous scheduled 
meeting. Please let 
me know if there is 
anything else you 
shall require. 

Thank you, 
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Lt Albert Lopez 

Fire Fighter/PM 

Highland Park Fire Dept 

1130 Central Ave. 

Highland Park, IL. 
60035 

847-432-0801 

Office Phone 

alopez@cityhpil.com 

From: Mark Palmer 
<mpalmer@aoe.net> 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 
2022 8:13:07 PM 
To: Lopez, Albert 
Subject: Re: Highland 
Park MSA Gl SCBA 
Quote 

[EXTERNAL 
EMAIL] 

Albert, I hope all is 
well with you. I will 
find out what day we 
can come out. Is 
there a specific shift 
that works best for 
you? 

Stay Safe, 

MARK PALMER 
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AIR ONE 
EQUIPMENT 
360 Production Drive 
South Elgin, IL 60177-
2637 

Cell: tlllllllllllll. 
Office: 847-289-9000 

Web: www.aoe.ne 

t 

"The House That 
Service Built!" 

On Jun 

17, 
2022, 
at 7:57 
PM, 
Lopez, 
Albert 
<alope 
z@city 
hpil.co 
m> 
wrote: 

Hey 
Mark ... 
Are 
there 
any 
days 
availab 
le in 
June 

for a 
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presen 
tation 
on the 
MSA's? 

Albert 
Lopez 

Fire 
Fighter/ 
PM 

Highlan 
d Park 
Fire 
Dept 

1130 
Central 
Ave. 

Highlan 
d Park, 
IL. 
60035 

847-
432-
0801 

Office 
Phone 

alopez 
@cityhp 
ii.com 

From: 
Mark 

Palmer 
<mpal 
mer@a 

oe.lJ.et> 
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Sent: 
Wedne 
sday, 
June 1, 
2022 
7:12:35 
AM 
To: 
Lopez, 
Albert 
Subject 
: Re: 

Highlan 
d Park 
MSAGl 
SCBA 
Quote 

[EXTE 
RNAL 
EMAi 
L] 

Albert, 
I hope 
all is 
going 
well 

with 
you. 

Thanks 
for 

reachi 

ng out. 
If you 

would 
like to 
give 
mea 

few 
days 
and a 
time 

that 
work 
best 
for 
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your 
SCBA 
commi 
ttee I 
will 
find 
out 

what 
day we 
can 
come 
out to 
do the 
demo. 
Thanks 

Stay 
Safe, 

MARK 

PALME 

R 
AIR 

ONE 

EQUIP 
MENT 
360 
Produc 
tion 
Drive 
South 
Elgin, 

!.b 
60177-
2637 
Cell: 

-
Office: 
847-
289-
9000 
Web: 

WWW. 

aoe.n 
et 
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"The 
House 
That 
Servic 
e 
Built!" 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hello Chief Schrage, 

Danielle Brengel <dbrengel@100clubil.org > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :23 PM 
jschrage@cityhpil.com 
Caitlyn Brennan 
100 Club follow up 
Critical Incident Response_Highland Park.pdf; LH-Agency-Flyer-HighlandParkFD.pdf; 
Flyer-About-Lighthouse-onepage (1 ).pdf 

Thank you so much for allowing us to come to the station yesterday. It seemed like it was a good opportunity for those 
involved in Monday's shooting to reconnect and continue processing together. I hope the format and style of the 
afternoon worked well. If you have any feedback or suggested changes, we are always open to hear that. 

I have attached the resource list that we sent to Rick previously. This is only a snapshot of resources available, so if there 
is anything missing or more that anyone needs, please don't hesitate to have them ask. 

I have also attached the information about the phone app that we had developed for your agency. The app is 
customizable and can be added to for further purposes if you ever would like. Many of the services Lighthouse Health 
and Wellness provides are free or low cost. If there is someone that would be best from the department to introduce to 
the app developer, I would be happy to send an introductory email so you have the contact should you ever want to do 
more with it. No rush, whenever you are ready. 

If there is any follow up you would like us to do, please do not hesitate to reach out. We would be happy to assist with 
things like the downtown walk through, a family event, or follow up meeting. We will keep you informed of other 
opportunities the 100 Club has throughout the year as well. 

Take care, 
Danielle & Caitlyn 

Danielle Brengel 

Chief Operating Officer 
100 Club of Illinois 

) 
312-265-0920 x201 (o) 



Critical Incident Response Resources 
local to the area of Highland Park, IL 

A critical incident is any circumstance that involves increased risk, heightened stress, or loss of life. 
Responding to a critical incident is what you do. It is in your nature to serve and protect people during 
their most difficult times and for that we thank you. After being involved with a critical incident, directly 
or secondhand through your friends, colleagues, department, and/or community, it is important to find 
ways to aid your own processing of what has happened. Each person responds differently. Some 
incidents may or may not affect you the same way they do others. Be patient and respectful of yourself 
and your colleagues. To help yourself and others during this time, talk with one another and support one 
another. Use the following information to help identify signs of stress and utilize opportunities to 
process that stress early and often to prevent further, heightened, or long-term stress. 

Stress Response 
Understanding what stress could look like, who might experience stress, and how to respond will help 
you identify this reaction early. The sooner one is able to address excessive stress, the better able they 
will be to react in a way that is most helpful. 

Signs of stress: 
• Physiological responses including but not limited to: increased heart rate, sweating, muscle 

tension, faster breathing, increased pulse, increased blood pressure, adrenaline release, tunnel 
vision, auditory exclusion, heightened sense of smell, exhaustion 

• Mental responses including but not limited to: excessive hypervigilance, disassociation, 
withdrawal, exhaustion, intrusive memories, avoidance, nightmares 

• Emotional responses including but not limited to: anger, sadness, grief, depression, fear, 
restlessness, loneliness, guilt, disgust, hurt, worry, helplessness 

People effected by stress: 
• First responders on-scene 
• First responders supporting the scene 

• Off duty first responders 
• Support staff: dispatch, 
• Family members & friends 

Ways to respond to stress: 
• Take a break, rest 

• Stay hydrated and fed 

• Sleep 
• Find the good 

• Talk to colleagues, friends, or family members 
• Utilize further support resources 
• Ask for help 



Critical Incident Resources 

When processing stressful incidents, consider the resources available to you from your department, 
surrounding agencies, or local communities: 

Local Resources: 

• Department social worker/psychologist 
• Department or local clergy 

• Department or area Peer Support members 

• 100 Club of Illinois - First Responder and Family resources 
• Therapy animals 

Immediate Response Resources: 

100 Club of Illinois phone app: search "100 Club of Illinois" in your app store for a free app with first 
responder resources including self assessments, 24/7 hotlines, vetted clinician list and other wellness 
resources. 

CISM Team {Critical Incident Stress Management): provides immediate crisis response interventions 

• Contact Northern IL CISM hotline for statewide teams; ask for first responder representatives 
• 800-225-CISD (2473) 

• http://www.ni-cism.org/ 

Hotlines: 

Serve and Protect: 615-373-8000 
24/7 hotline for first responder support services. Individually vetted mental health and other wellness 
related resources. Confidential and specific to individual's healthcare provider. For first responders and 
family members. https:/lserveprotect.org/ 

Safe Call Now: 206-459-3020 
Confidential, comprehensive 24-hour crisis referral service for all public safety employees, emergency 
services personnel, and their family members nationwide. Individually vetted mental health and other 
wellness related resources. https://www.safecallnowusa.org/ 

CopLine: 800-267-5463 
Serves law enforcement officers and their families with 24/7 confidential support from trained, retired, 
vetted officers who deal with everything from having a bad day to a significant mental health crisis. 

International Association of Firefighters Hotline: 877-361-9631 
24/7 crisis and support line for firefighters and family members to speak with mental health counselors 
who are trained in fire service culture. 



Clinicians: 

Serve and Protect: 615-373-8000 
24/7 hotline for first responder support services. Individually vetted mental health and other wellness 
related resources. Confidential and specific to individual's healthcare provider. For first responders and 
family members. https://serveprotect.org/ 

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

Local clinicians who have been associated with the first responder community: 
• Carrie Steiner, PsyD.: First Responder Wellness Center, 1-630-909-9094; 

https://www.firstresponderswellnesscenter.com/dr-carrie-steiner 
Deerfield and Wheaton locations 

• Cindy McKnight, Living Pono Counseling, 224-424-4194; 
https://www.livingponocounseling.com/, Libertyville, Buffalo Grove, Gurnee locations 

• Dr. Kammie Juzwin, PsyD.: 224-678-9033; Palatine and Inverness locations 

• Dr. Kristy McKiness, Ed.D, LCPC, KM Institute, 331-213-9706; https:/lwww.thekminstitute.com/, 
Aurora 

• Dr. Robin Kroll: Brave Wellness Center 847-778-9322, https://www.bravewellnesscenter.com/ 
Chicago and Long Grove locations 

• Dr. Gerald (Jerry) Zachar, Psy D., LCSW: Journeys Counseling Center, 847-721-6466 
Rolling Meadows 

The 100 Club of Illinois compiles lists of recommended resources and support services for Illinois first responders. 
Remember that each individual person and department respond differently to critical incidents, so we encourage 
you to explore listed resources to assure they are a good fit for the needs and individuals seeking services. If you 
have feedback on your experiences with any of the listed resources or others not included on this list, please let us 
know so we can continue to add to the support services we have noted. 
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Put top resources from first responder wellness experts 
at your fingertips. Available 24/7 via iOS, Android, and 
web-based platforms. 

Lighthouse Health & Wellness is an in-hand, on-demand, 100% confidential health and 
wellness platform. Designed with first responders in mind, Lighthouse is filled with resources 
and information designed to help public safety personnel and their families thrive. 
Anonymous access to information on finances, fitness tips, addiction awareness tools, 
self-assessments, and help finding treatment and care are all just a swipe away. 
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Providing private and confidential 

access to critical resources for 
public safety and their family. 

Valuable resources available when 
public safety personnel and their 

families need it most. 
Comprehensive collection of tools 

that support and improve first 
responders' health & wellness. 

Access LighthouseHW.org from any computer with this code: 

Lighthouse Health & Wellness is Sponsored by FirstNet, 
Built with AT&T and Powered by Apex Mobile 
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Providing private and 
confidential access to critical 

resources for public safety and 
their family. 

Custom Agency App 

Personalized Agency 
Wellness Resources 

Responsive App Support 

Anonymous and 
Confidential 

Custom Push Notification 
Functionality 

Internal/Small Group 
Message Boards 

LIGHTHOUSE CORE Pl.AN 
Lighthouse Core provides essential 
resources to first responders and 
their family members 24/7 via iOS, 
Android and web portal. 

FREE 

r1'\ 
~21~r 

Valuable resources available 
when public safety personnel 

and their families need it most. 

APP FEATURES 

App and Wellness 
Marketing Material 

Access to Lighthouse 
Library of Wellness 
content, including 

LlGHiii0iiii 

* ""'f ~ topics like mental health, 
physical fitness, financial 
stability, self assessments, 
therapist finder, and 
training & events .. 
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... and More o..1 M 

AVAILABLE PLANS 

LIGHTHOUSE VIRTUAL 
ENGAGEMENT PLAN 
Our Virtual Engagement Plan 
ensures that you have hands-on 
and proactive support post launch. 

Starting at $2,500/year plus 
$2/year per employee. 

~ 
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Comprehensive collection of tools 
that support and improve first 
responders' health & wellness. 
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Our Enhanced, on-Site Plan 
provides heightened support 
and additional programming 
opportunities. 

Starting at $4,500/year plus 
$4/year per employee. 

m Ready to Put Help in Their Hands? n_~_ij Call us at Visit Lighthouse 

POWERED BY SPONSORED BY 

\~ (?) Health & Wellness [!] APEXl'v1DE!ILE -- FIRSTNET. 
----ii Built with AT&T .....,,....., 

Lighthouse Health & Wellness is Sponsored by FirstNet, Built with AT&T and Powered by Apex Mobile 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Importance: 

From: Barnes, Nicholas 

nbarnes@cityhpil.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :24 PM 

Patrick.F.Smith@usdoj.gov 
FW: HPPD On-Site Peer Support Resources 
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png 

High 

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 9:57 PM 
To: Correa, Jacquelyn <jcorrea@cityhpil.com>; Hopson, Sean <shopson@cityhpil.com>; Neidenbach, Dominique 
<dneidenbach@cityhpil.com>; Daniele, Dominick <ddaniele@cityhpil.com>; Erjavac, Ryan <rerjavac@cityhpil.com>; 

Morris, Jay <jmorris@cityhpil.com>; Schennum, Isaac <ischennum@cityhpil.com>; Delaney, Leigh 
<ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; Kamischke, Amber <akamischke@cityhpil.com>; Lanahan, Jacob <jlanahan@cityhpil.com>; 
Bekov, David <dbekov@cityhpil.com>; Stadler, Teresa <tstadler@cityhpil.com>; Mix, Andrew <amix@cityhpil.com>; 
Lodesky, Michael <mlodesky@cityhpil.com>; Bonev, Brian <bbonev@cityhpil.com>; Dayboll, Debbie 
<ddayboll@cityhpil.com>; Urbina, Pedro <purbina@cityhpil.com>; Norton, Daniel <dnorton@cityhpil.com>; Styx, Nate 
<nstyx@cityhpil.com>; Cumba, Andrew <acumba@cityhpil.com>; Geneja, Pawel <pgeneja@cityhpil.com>; Moritz, 
Richard <rmoritz@cityhpil.com>; Stokes, Ginger <GStokes@cityhpil.com>; Montemayor, Reyes 
<rmontemayor@cityhpil.com>; Spanos, Thomas <tspanos@cityhpil.com>; Prete, April <aprete@cityhpil.com>; 
Mendoza, Gregory <gmendoza@cityhpil.com>; Verber, Brian <bverber@cityhpil.com>; Dragicevich, Travis 
<TDragicevich@cityhpil.com>; Girona, Elvin <EGirona@cityhpil.com>; White, Jacqueline <jwhite@cityhpil.com>; 
Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com>; Duchak, Amanda <aduchak@cityhpil.com>; Decristofaro, Enzo 
<edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; Bodden, Brian <bbodden@cityhpil.com>; Wagner, Robert <rwagner@cityhpil.com>; Reif, 
Brian <breif@cityhpil.com>; DiBasilio, Douglas <ddibasilio@cityhpil.com>; Merkel, Brian <bmerkel@cityhpil.com>; Graff, 
Darren <dgraff@cityhpil.com>; Nelson, Alexander <anelson@cityhpil.com>; Foley, Casey <cfoley@cityhpil.com>; 
Eldridge, James <jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; Hansen, Trevor <thansen@cityhpil.com>; Bobek, Matthew 
<mbobek@cityhpil.com>; Shaughnessy, Matthew <mshaughnessy@cityhpil.com>; Soldano, Brian 
<bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; Roberts, Kevin <kroberts@cityhpil.com>; Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com>; 
Karecki, John <JKarecki@cityhpil.com>; Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; Gallagher, Sean 
<sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; Evans, William <wevans@cityhpil.com>; Galati, Anton <agalati@cityhpil.com>; Olson, 
Jennifer <jolson@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris <CONeill@cityhpil.com>; Cameron, Gerald <gcameron@cityhpil.com>; 
Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>; Larson, Robert <rlarson@cityhpil.com>; Johann, Jessica 
<jjohann@cityhpil.com>; Jones, Warren <wjones@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; Taub, Emily <etaub@cityhpil.com>; Smith, Aaron <asmith@cityhpil.com>; 
Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; PD.Chaplain <pd.chaplain@cityhpil.com>; Neukirch, Ghida 
<gneuki rch@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: HPPD On-Site Peer Support Resources 
Importance: High 

HPPD team, 

I'd like to share a list of organizations and resources that will be on-site over the next week to assist with incident 
debriefing. We encourage all sworn officers to take advantage of at least one of these on-site options, but welcome you 
to attend all. Peer support is critical to the success of these programs. They are meant to bring you together in support 
of each other to discuss, reflect, and counsel. 



Northern Illinois Critical Incident Stress Management (NI-CISM) will be on site Friday and Saturday from 2:00 PM -
10:00 PM for drop-ins. They will be located in the first floor Police Training Room. We encourage all officers involved in 
Monday's incident and response to check in and meet with a peer resource as time allows. No advanced appointment is 
necessary. 

Lake County Family Service will be holding group debriefing sessions in the Police first floor small conference room 
Friday at 9:00 AM and 11:00 AM for sworn and civilian staff wishing to debrief their experience in a group setting with 
counselor facilitation. No advance appointment is necessary. These sessions are open to all. An invitation has also been 
extended to our CERT members present for Monday's incident. 

ATF Peer Responder Program is scheduled to be on-site next week for group sessions with peer facilitators experienced 

in crisis incident debriefing. Exact dates and times are TBD, but multiple sessions will be available. Sessions will take 
place in the first floor Police Training Room. I will send out more information once exact details are confirmed. All sworn 
officers involved in Monday's incident and response are highly encouraged to attend. Arrangements will be made during 
your scheduled shift to allow for attendance. Civilian PD staff are also invited to take part. 

On a personal note, words cannot adequately express how proud we are of the service you've done for this community. 
If you have questions in regards to the listed resources or wish to seek other available resources through our employee 
assistance programs, please don't hesitate to reach out to Emily, Aaron, Dr. Plazas or myself. 

All the best, 

Nick Barnes 
Human Resources Generalist 

City Highland Park 
1707 Sl .rohns Avenue 

lighlaml Park, Illinois 600:15 

847.926.101;3 direct 

847.4:33.2940 fax 

nharnes(aJci_tyhpiLrnm 

cityhpil.eorn 

000 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hello Debbie, 

mhernandez@cityhpil.com 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1:25 PM 

apalbitska@cityhpil.com; ddayboll@cityhpil.com 

RE: FOIA request 

image001.png; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png; image006.png; 

image007.png 

The Fire Department's incident report is now available and was saved here. Will you mind including with PD's response, if PD has not 
yet responded? 

HPShare - CITY CLERK - 4th OF JULY 2022 - FD FOIA Releases 

Thank you 1 

Best Regards, 

Meriyen Hernandez 

Executive Assistant 

Highland Park 
1130 Central Avenue 
Highland Park, lllinois 600:35 

847.926.1064 Direct 

847-4~1:3.:3110 Office 
847.432.0699 Fax 

mhcrnandez(il)eilvhpil.com 

From: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:36 PM 
To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>; Hernandez, Meriyen <mhernandez@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Elrod, Steve <Steven.elrod@elrodfriedman.com>; Ben Schuster 
<Benjamin.Schuster@elrodfriedman.com>; Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>; Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; 
Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: FW: FOIA request 

Good Evening, 

Please review the request below and let me know if you need any assistance. 

Thank you, 

Ashley 

1 



From: Assad, Samah F [mailto:sfassad@cbs.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:50 PM 
To: Palbitska, Ashley <apalbitska@cityhpil.com> 
Subject: FOIA request 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Pursuant to Illinois FOIA law, CBS 2 is requesting any and all records, including but not limited to police reports, incident 
reports, 911 calls, photos and video, documenting a suicide attempt in April of 2019, and a threat in September of 2019, 
respectively, connected to Robert E. Crimo Ill. 

Please confirm receipt of this FOIA request. 

Thank you, 
Samah 

Samah Assad ( she/her) 
lnvestig@!jye P!,oducer 
M: 
sf~d(CDv1acorncbs.corn 

sassadnews 

2 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

ICMA University <icma@icma.org> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :27 PM 
apalbitska@cityhpil.com 

Subject: [WEBINAR] Asking Fire & EMS Chiefs the Right Questions 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Get the inside scooe_ from a former Fire Chief 

View this email in your browser. 

M -----~···"'·----~·-··-~---k a:;::"""'"'"..,_ 

0 ~.µ ..... , ..... ,,,""-"-'"""""' fo\,dpo,<k_~~--·"""""'"'''"'«JN-..--...,..,,.,. .... _.,_~-. 

Plan to join us, Wednesday, July 20 at 1 :00 PM ET for the webinar: "Asking Fire & EMS Chiefs the 

Right Questions" to learn the questions to ask to get the data you need to make informed decisions 

around workloads for vour fire and EMS departments. 

In this webinar you wm leam: 

• How to know if staff is allocated correctly; and what are real workloads 

• How to determine the number of firefighters and amount of equipment that is really necessary 

• How to deal with low firefighter utilization 

• Goal-setting, performance management, and strategies for continuous improvement 



About the speaker: 
I 
0 =:."::::~=!:;;;.j Tom Wieczorek, director, Center for Public Safety Management 

Tom is an expert in fire and emergency medical services operations. He has served 

as a police officer, fire chief, director of public safety and city manager and is former 

Executive Director of the Center for Public Safety Excellence (formerly the 

Commission on Fire Accreditation International, 

Cost: 

ICMA Members: $149 
Nonmembers: $249 
l 

Begiste1 Raw 

ICMA - International City/County Management 

Association 

777 North Capitol Street, NE Suite 500 

Washington, DC 20002-4201 

(202) 962-3680 

Manage Your Email Preferences 

~~~~~ - - ~ - ~ 

This includes unsubscribing from selected emails 

Unsubscribe 

By choosing this you will be removed from all ICMA email communications 

10 ="f=".::. ... -~- ·---........... - .... ~ .. _ .. - .... -1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

ICMA University <icma@icma.org> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :27 PM 

chersch@cityhpil.com 
Subject: [WEBINAR] Asking Fire & EMS Chiefs the Right Questions 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Get the inside scoo~ from a former Fire Chief 

View this email in your browser. 
r..;i ~-1,oro .. -.-...,.To_'"_,,_,.,,,.y.~ .... - .... _-o/1tc. E.J =-~°"""'"""""' 

M ~ ..... --. ....... -.....i..,.,. .. ·~--~,.,..-=.~-v,"""'""'-""""""""~""'-&-lh<ln\anol 0-. .......... .,,. ... -

Plan to join us, Wednesday, July 20 at 1 :00 PM ET for the webinar: Fire & EMS Chiefs the 

Right Questions" to learn the questions to ask to get the data you need to make informed decisions 

around workloads for your fire and EMS departments. 

In this webinar you leam: 

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

0 ::,,";'_-;;,::=..::.:;:-;:,~ Tom Wieczorek, director, Center for Public Safety Management 

Tom is an expert in fire and emergency medical services operations. He has served 

as a police officer, fire chief, director of public safety and city manager and is former 

Executive Director of the Center for Public Safety Excellence (formerly the 

Commission on Fire Accreditation International, Inc.). 

Cost: 

ICMA Members: $149 
Nonmembers: $249 
l 

Bmisfe11 New 

!CMA - International City/County Management 

Association 

777 North Capitol Street, NE Suite 500 

Washington, DC 20002-4201 

(202) 962-3680 

Manage Your Email Preferences 

~~~~~ - - - - -

This includes unsubscribing from selected emails 

Unsubscribe 

By choosing this you will be removed from all ICMA email communications 
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From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :36 PM Sent: 

To: chersch@cityhpil.com 
Subject: Google Alert - Highland Park, IL 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

[§] 

Highland Park, IL 

NEWS 

Funeral for Highland victim Stephen Straus set for Friday - Nevv York Post 
New York Post 

The service for 88-year-old Stephen Straus will be held at a synagogue in Evanston - about 15 miles from 

the scene of the Fourth of July massacre ... 

@@ 

Funeral services for 4 parade shooting victims - WGN-TV 
WGN-TV 

HIGHLAND PARK, Ill. (AP) - Memorial services and funerals will be held Friday and Saturday for four of 

the seven people who were killed when a ... 

GG 

Highland Park Shooting: VVhat We Know About the Victims I 
PEOPLE.com 
Peopie 
Details are emerging about the victims of the Independence Day shooting that left six 

dead and dozens injured. 

@@ 

planned for 3 Highland Park parade shooting victims -

Illinois Newsroom 

0 
,,,._, ___ ~--~- .. ~. _,p.,..,..,.,., ........ ,._ ....... ~,,..., 
~ol ... ,f""'~~-"'-""-

HIGHLAND PARK - Mourners are preparing to gather for services to remember three of the seven people 

killed when a gunman opened fire on a July ... 

@@ 



GOP Senator's 'Mass Murder' Ad Quickly Removed After 
Shooting -

Yahoo 
A badly timed ad from the campaign of Sen. Ron Johnson (R-Wis.) was taken off the 

air "ASAP" this week. 

@@ 

r:;;i -~--~---·-· ,.~. 
~ ::'.:'..i"':.~z.=:.:=~' 

First funerals begin for victims of Highland shooting I MyStateline.com 
MyStateline. com 

They are Jacquelyn Sundheim, 63, who worked at a nearby synagogue for decades teaching preschoolers 

and leading Bar Mitzvah ceremonies; Steven Straus, ... 

ca@ 

Republican candidate for governor apologizes for Park 
remarks, blames ... 
Alton Telegraph 

And once that was done, Bailey began blaming current Illinois Governor J. 8. Pritzker for the mass shooting 
that took the lives of seven people and ... 

@@ 

mayor recalls being Cub Scout leader al!eged 
July 4 gunman 
ABC? ~,Jew York 

Robert Crime, Jr., the father of Highland Park parade shooting suspect Robert 

"Bobby" Crime Ill, said he raised his son with "good morals.". 

@@ 

fxl ::..~.:..'°-~!::. L:J _,4 ............. - .... -

Services begin for Park parade victims I Nevvs I wsiltv.com 
WSIL-TV 

Mourners are remembering a former synagogue preschool teacher who was among the seven people killed 
when a gunman opened fire on a July Fourth ... 

@@ 

Aiden McCarthy: GoFundMe for toddler orphaned shooting - Irish Central 
Irish Central 

A GoFundMe has been launched to support two-year-old Aiden McCarthy, whose parents Kevin and Irina 

McCarthy were killed in the July 4 shooting in ... 

@@ 

See more results , Edit t11is a!ert 

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts. 
Unsubscribe I V!evv af! your alerts 

[@] . Receive this alert as RSS feed 
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Send Feedback 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good Afternoon, 

Youngerman, Michele A <MAYoungerman@cbs.com> 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :37 PM 
communications@cityhpil.com 
Tucker, Dorothy M 
5PM story -- Media Question 

image001.png 

Our reporter who is cc'd here, Dorothy Tucker, is working on a story that will likely air at 5pm. She's looking a bit more at 
Crimo getting a FOID card. 

When you filed the Clear and Danger report, why didn't you include his past suicide attempts including with a machete? 

Best, 

Michele 

Michele Youngerman 
Investigative Producer 
M:1 ------E: mayoungerman@viacomcbs.com 

CBS lCAGO 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Greg, 

g neu kirch@cityhpiI.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :37 PM 
Greg.Claus@mail.house.gov 
Casey.0S hea@rnail.house.gov 
RE: Brad contacting Victims· Families 
image007.png; image008.png; image009.png; image01 0.png; image011 Jpg; 

image012.jpg; image013.jpg; image014Jpg; image002.png; July 4 2022 Victim Family 
Contacts.docx 

Sorry for the delay. Making sure you got the attached list. Please note that it is not for public distribution, but all the 
contact info was found on public communication outlets. LMK if you have any questions. 

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM 
City Manager 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St ,Johns Avenue 

l lighland Park, Illinois 600,15 

Direct: 847.92'6.1003 

From: Claus, Greg <Greg.Claus@mail.house.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:13 PM 
To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com> 
Cc: OShea, Casey <Casey.OShea@mail.house.gov> 
Subject: Brad contacting Victims' Families 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Ghida, 

Congressman Schneider would like to reach out to the family members and next of kin for victims of the shooting. We 
will follow Mayor Rotering's lead in contacting family members who wish to be contacted and will of course respect the 
privacy of those who do not wish to be contacted. Would it be possible to get the contact information from the City? 

I'm looping in our Chief of Staff, Casey O'Shea, who will be facilitating this for the Congressman. 

Thank you, 
Greg 



Greg Claus I Deputy Chief of Staff 
Pronouns: he/him 
Rep. Brad Schneider (IL-10) 
111 Barclay Blvd, Suite 200, Lincolnshire, IL 60069 
0: 847-383-4868 IC:-
schnei<ler .house. gov 

Si6rn-up for e-mail updates from Rep. Schneider 1 

2 



hland Park 

Husband 

no contact information can 

Mother 

This information was gathered from public records. 



35) & Kevin McCarthy (37) of Hiohland Park 

I' 

This information was gathered from public records. 



, __ , ~ ... hland Park 

This information was gathered from public records. 



ark 

This information was gathered from public records. 



Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza (78) of Morelos, Mexico 

This information was gathered from public records. 



From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

Bloomberg Citylab <citylab@bloomberg.net> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :38 PM 

lsmith@cityhpil.com 
San Francisco names a new district attorney 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

[ 0 ·~--··-- "---·-···· ---------··-~-

View in browser 
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Top news 

The shooting death of former Japanese prime minister Shinzo Abe on Friday 

shocked a nation where gun violence is rare and ownership of firearms is 

strictly controlled. Officials say the suspect used a handmade shotgun. 

Former Minneapolis police officer Derek Chauvin was sentenced to 21 years 

in federal prison for civil-rights violations on Thursday. Chauvin was already 

serving more than 22 years in state prison for the murder of George Floyd in 

2020. 

Gel •--•--••4-•~-•~•-••-•---•~-••-M-
L:.l 

0 --~ .. ·--· .. --·--·---•··~-----·-~·--· 

San Francisco replaces its ousted DA 

The mayor of San Francisco has appointed Brooke Jenkins to replace former 



district attorney Chesa Boudin, who was recalled last month amid a broader 

backlash against progressive prosecutors in the US. Jenkins, a former 

prosecutor in the DA's office, has been critical of Boudin for failing to deter 

crime and hold offenders accountable. In his stead, she vowed to crack down 

on hate crimes and strengthen the relationship between the DA's office and 

the police. 

Jenkins's appointment comes as resicients voice.disCO:nterit with the city's 

pandemic recovery and raise concerns about public safety. It signals a 

tougher approach on crime from Mayor London Breed, who said she chose 

Jenkins with the goal of enacting greater accountability measures without 

abandoning reform, writes Sarah Holder. Today on Citylab: SarjErahcisco 

"'1ayor Narh~s Efo~dih GritiG,Bro()ke.Jerj~ths as_._New .• DA 

-Ange/Adegbesan 

[ 0 ...... ,_ .... ~,~--"·'---"·•·-···•-·'•······ .. -·"-~"·'""·'"······---

More on CityLab 

-------································· 

Salt Lake City Confronts a Future Without a Lake 

Utah's Great Salt Lake is disappearing as a "mega-drought" persists 
across the Southwest, forcing the fast-growing city nearby to curb its 
water use. 

Hong Kong's Nearly Empty Airport Gets $18 Billion 

ExQansion 

With passenger traffic still a fraction of its pre-Covid levels, the city 
risks losing its status as an aviation hub to regional rivals. 

The Suburban Lawn Will Never Be the Same 

Homeowners from Las Vegas to Sydney are swapping real grass for 
artificial turf as climate change forever alters what a normal yard 
looks like. 

2 
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What we're reading 

Tourists are flocking back to New York City, but fear of crime may be keeping 

day-trippers away (TheQity) 

Aging pipes in Texas cities are getting more fragile (T~x~s TritfufifJ) 

The shrinking of the middle-class neighborhood (Thef\JeW:YotkTitrJes) 

The U.S. cities that still think cryptocurrency is a good idea (Slate) 

Europe wants a high-speed rail network to replace airplanes ( Cl\/fv) 

FOLLowusl [j 0 [j [ii GET THE NEWSLETTER 

................................................................... ------·················· ............. ···········---- ------··········································· 
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Like getting this newsletter? Subscribe to Bloomberg.com for unlimited 

access to trusted, data-driven journalism and subscriber-only insights. 

You received this message because you are subscribed to Bloomberg's CityLab Daily 

newsletter. 

Unsubscrlbe I Bloomberg.com I Contact Us 

lli!Jl[sjJ 
Bloomberg LP. 731 Lexington, New York, NY, 10022 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bloomberg Citylab <citylab@bloomberg.net> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :38 PM 
njahan@cityhpil.com 
San Francisco names a new district attorney 

{EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

10 -~--.. ·--· ··----·-···· --.. --~---... ···----~ 
View in browser 
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Top news 

The shootipg/deatn of former Japanese prime minister Shinzo Abe on Friday 

shocked a nation where gun violence is rare and ownership of firearms is 

strictly controlled. Officials say the suspect used a handmade shotgun. 

Former Minneapolis police officer Derek Chauvin wassentenced to 21 years 

in federal prison for civil-rights violations on Thursday. Chauvin was already 

serving more than 22 years in state prison for the murder of George Floyd in 

2020. 

0 •~·M-,_.,,.-.......,"""""·'",.._,,,_..,_.""'.,,.,c.-.,.....00<!.,,. __ ,,,e,1..,.,-...&"'"""'-
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

Jenkins's appointment comes as r~sftj~hfs voipe disccmteht with the city's 

pandemic recovery and raise concerns about public safety. It signals a 

tougher approach on crime from Mayor London Breed, who said she chose 

Jenkins with the goal of enacting greater accountability measures without 

abandoning reform, writes Sarah Holder. Today on Citylab: Sahfrancisco 
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

Jenkins's appointment comes as resitjel'lt~,yoigeJdisconferit with the city's 

pandemic recovery and raise concerns about public safety. It signals a 

tougher approach on crime from Mayor London Breed, who said she chose 

Jenkins with the goal of enacting greater accountability measures without 

abandoning reform, writes Sarah Holder. Today on Citylab: SarlF{aQcisco 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

{EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

Renee Bova < · 
Friday, July 8, 2022 7:40 PM 

wevans@cityhpil.com; ldelaney@cityhpil.com; bsoldano@cityhpil.com; 
egirona@cityhpil.com; dbekov@cityhpil.com; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com; 
jeldridge@cityhpil.com; sgallagher@cityhpil.com; agalati@cityhpil.com 
Goldberg 

The Goldberg television show children are healthy, have mother, hair. 
My children Goldberg opposite separated from mother to illnesses, bugs controlled by hate 

groups. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova _ _ _ 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com 
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com 
<agalati@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 10:49 am 
Subject: HP Opposite 

The Goldberg television show is a good role model for mothers. 
Why is HP doing the opposite separate children destroy them and mother. 
(opposite, mother F_k_rs) 

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova ~----~~111111111!!~ 
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
Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 12:30 am 
Subject: Lake County Punish Residents? 

Beware: HP punish its residents? 

As the violence could and should have been prevented was it to punish innocent people for 
the sins of Lake Cty residents? 

1. The violence to continue as long as other nations enter the country condemning USA 
citizens, 



stop law enforcement, our movement and expect us to follow, pay, serve them while they 

destroy people, our property, religion. 

2. As long as USA is involved in war with Asia, etc. 

3. Medicine is sick, withholding healthcare cause mental illness, worse ... 

*4. The largest employer is the military equipped w guns in the Lake County Injustice 
system pattern of abuse bring retaliation? 

What are US soldiers equipped with? 
M1911 pistol, M11 pistol, M590 shotgun, M14 enhanced battle rifle, M16A2 

rifle, M240L medium machine gun, 
M11 0 semi-automatic sniper system. M107 long-range sniper rifle. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Renee Bova___ _ 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com 
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 3:57 pm 
Subject: Preventable 

Ask Mr. Crime who his employees were and where they live? 
They may live and work in HP. 

His business began nearly 2 decades ago, were his employees' illegal immigrants at the time. 
He wasn't aware those employees reported suspicious behavior and the 

police w attorney advise ignored knowing the problem would get bigger. 

HP signs: 
1. Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite do nothing), 
2. Citizenship, (opposite immigration eliminate USA citizens), 

3. Good Citizens are good neighbors ... (support other nations), 
4. Be honest ( opposite arrest people for crimes they don't commit), 
5. Respect, 
6. Care ( opposite do nothing) 

Democrats are doing the opposite. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Renee Bova .. 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 1 :24 pm 
Subject: Violence to Cause USA Citizens to Surrender to Other Nations 
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Violence causing USA citizens numb to surrender to opposing country, customs, religion ... 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova _ _ _ _ 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaredo@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com 
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com 
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 8:20 pm 
Subject: HP Incident was Preventable 

HP had full knowledge of the father his business (money) and son offender. 

The tragedy was preventable and should have been. 

July 5, 2022 News mentioned Chgo mayor w HP mayor 

stand together indicating violence has no boundaries. 

Threats? Schools, hospitals in Lake County? 

HP signs: 

1. Responsible People Think Ahead, (opposite, do nothing) 

2. Citizenship, (opposite, immigration eliminate USA citizens) 

3. Good Citizens are good neighbors ... (opposite, support other nations) 
4. Etc .... 

Democrats are doing the opposite. Nothing. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Renee Bova 
To: wevans@cityhpilm <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com 
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com 
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1 :28 pm 
Subject: Schools at Risk ??? 

Privileged and Confidential 

HP, Highwood, Deerfield Schools ..... at risk? 
Mr. Crimo convenience store conveniently located near Braeside school and his child gets 

charged. 
HP is part of the problem. 

Self-defense, if you see something, say something. 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova _ .. ··~········ 
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
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 11 :24 pm 
Subject: Premeditated - Retalliation??? 

HP has many schools and blame the abused children victims for its problems. 

This seems to be a democrat pattern blame children to surrender to violence. 

Highland Park is ignoring the signs displayed in the community, 
"responsibility," don't blame others, ... " the signs likely were placed in the city due to history of 

lawlessness 
and reports from its friends caring for the victims. 

The city is aware of all the residents in its area and probably nearby suburbs as well as 
HP Chase bank and Fire Dept. serves HP and Highwood, especially the businesses near 

schools. 
Mr. Crimos' convenient store w employees that reside in HP reported to police any unusual 

behavior in the store. 

Mr. Crimo was a mayoral candidate likely to know who his support system the persons voting 
for him are. Retaliation???? 

Note: I voted for the current mayor. 

The "Do Nothing" bench at the veteran's memorial is democrat policy. 
Democrats illegal policies, Blame children a pattern of abuse to surrender to violence, 

worse. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Renee Bov; I 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@ciiy'i,pil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com 
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com 
<jeld ridge@cityh pil. com> 
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 10:52 am 
Subject: Hire/House Mother F _k_rs 

HP gave father Crimo a business license and allowed him to run for mayor likely to spy 
on his voters (supporters) 

many, many years ago to monitor his family w the intention of blaming his son. 
The city certainly is permitting more mother f_k_rs to house in HP for more 
violence blame children and prejudice. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bov-
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
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 8:28 am 
Subject: HP Blame the Children 

HP pattern of abuse. Religiously Observant Community, Irresponsible. 
Bible: Deuteronomy 'Get away w crime, 

HP lie in wait til the children reach the age of majority and blame the children the next 
generation, stopped. 

The fathers (mother f_k_rs) are the problem and get away the children get the blame, guilt trip 
to surrender. 

Ex: "Feb 9, 2018 - Carly Rousso, who was 18 when she killed a young girl after "huffing" a 
cleaning product behind the wheel," 

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova '!91----~~ 
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
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:25 am 
Subject: Italians Get Lawsuits 

Italians get lawsuits. 
HP was aware of Crimo for 12+ yrs criminal behavior and they arrested me for taking a tennis 

lesson. 

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova ~----IIJ!!!i.!1!11!1~ 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com 
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com 
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:51 pm 
Subject: Do Nothing 

If Crimo? (suspect father) was HP mayor running mate, the city was certainly aware of the 
problems as 

Crimos employees certainly knew and reported the suspicious behavior. 
The city protected those employees as they live in HP, 
The city bench "Do Nothing" is what HP gov't is doing. 
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-----Original Message-----

TFrom: Rene@e B_ovha ~I£ . . .. I @ j Eh ·1 Id I @ "t h ·1 Id I @ "t h ·1 o: wevans city p1 .com <wevans city p1 .com>; e aney c1 y p1 .com < e aney c1 y p1 .com>; 
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
Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1 :02 pm 
Subject: HP Gatherings 

Gatherings in HP: 

Due to Lake County hospitals and its' Drug stores injury and withhold cure, other 

problems below 

it can only expect problems therefore it should Not have public gatherings. 

"Nov 4, 2018 -An Itasca man drowned and an Elgin woman remains missing after 
being swept away 

while swimming with a group at Park Avenue Beach Sunday." 

The sick victims have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorney's. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova,_ ______ _ 

To: wevans@cityhpiicom <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edbristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; agalati@cityhpil.com 
<agalati@cityhpil.com>; sgallagher@cityhpil.com <sgallagher@cityhpil.com>; jeldridge@cityhpil.com 
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:58 pm 
Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk 

Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders, 
home wreckers, 

opposition and other violence against USA citizens. 

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained: 
"A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn't just an eyesore. It could be a serious health 

hazardl 
A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home's curb appeal: It could very well kill 

you too." 

-----Original Message----­
From: Renee Bov 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11 :37 am 
Subject: Change: 911 
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The system that caused the NY 911 tragedy is likely involved w USA continued violence 

recruiting others. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova . . . . . . . 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11: 1 O am 
Subject: Change: Go to the Dogs 

Irresponsible Blame Innocent Children ADHD run away to military Not making their own 
decisions. 

Sex offenders want followers (go to the dogs, etc.) mother raped violated repeatedly 

her children misdiagnose w ADHD to run away to military, surrender life to stranger danger to 
blame others. 

Phrase "go to the dogs" "to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined : to change to a much 

worse condition" 

Prisoners have more knowledge than the Ivy League attorneys. 
Offenders being released from prisons to work both ways? Beware. 

Immigration to fight w USA citizens and overseas surrender to MEast takes control? 

Correct Mistakes, Stop MBG, give mother (me) my children. 

-----Original Message-----

From: Renee Bova :-----..-il!lllllll!I-■-" 
To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wevans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com>; bsoldano@cityhpil.com <bsoldano@cityhpil.com>; dbekov@cityhpil.com 
<dbekov@cityhpil.com>; edecristofaro@cityhpil.com <edecristofaro@cityhpil.com>; jeldlidge@cityhpil.com 
<jeldridge@cityhpil.com> · 
Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 9:52 pm 
Subject: Beware - Offenders Demand Payment 

Democrats illegal policies entrap USA citizens to pay violence. 

HP organization arresting USA citizens for crimes we don't commit wants a commitment. 

Entrap anger (accidents, violate privacy, smash/grab ... ) to pay the violence. 

Police are to protect the violence and USA citizens pay the violent offenders. 

Crime and stalking allowed to resident's intent to cause anger crybabies to make false charges 
of prejudice to pay violence. 

"a person or thing that offends, does something wrong, or causes problems." 
"a person who commits an illegal act." 
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A pattern of abuse spread to Lake County "wealthy North Shore suburbs of Chicago" 

No Traffic Stops, 

No house calls for domestic violence ... 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova ___ _ 

To: wevans@cityhpil.com <wm/ans@cityhpil.com>; ldelaney@cityhpil.com <ldelaney@cityhpil.com>; 
egirona@cityhpil.com <egirona@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:09 pm 
Subject: Accidents, No Accident 

Accidents are no accident; police take report and blame me. 

Police aid and abet a dangerous crime against mother to entrap the children to stranger 
danger, bugs, worse. 

Religiously observant communities' separate children are physical and mental abuse. 

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police take 
report and blame me. 

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me? 

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the angry 

person is doing it. 

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and 

residences. 

They must have No contact w my children. 

Do these police taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a family 

connection w father MBG? 

Are the police (MBG's contacts in the police dept.) trying to entrap me to confess to their and 

other crimes against me (Italians)? 
Do the police know of more accidents against me? 

Democrats illegal policies result no jobs, entrap accidents to disability to get paid rent. 

Choose your battles, leave mother and children alone the city is part of the problem, protecting 

violence against us. 

If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you 
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. 
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If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of 
this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, 
copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited. 

This message and any included attachments are intended only for the addressee. The information contained in 
this message is confidential and may constitute proprietary or non-public information under international, federal, or state 
laws. Unauthorized forwarding, printing, copying, distribution, or use of such information is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hello Emmanuel, 

Cindy Heintz <cindy@clearworld.us> 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1:41 PM 

Emmanuel Gomez 
ClearWorld Smart City Solutions 
smart pole 2.jpg; CLEARWORLD.png; Residential Pole Line Up - Copy.png 

Hope you are doing well. As you know, ClearWorld was originally designed as an aesthetically pleasing 
lighting system to reduce grid dependence. Today, our patented Retroflex systems are also developed as a 
centralized power source for smart grid infrastructure- supporting a multitude ofloT applications as they 
continue to grow. 

• High-Speed Wireless Connectivity Solutions 
• Acoustic Threat/Gunshot Detection 
• PTZ cameras 
• LPR readers 
• Emergency Call Buttons 
• USB Chargers 
• Environmental Sensors 
• Facial Recognition 
• Digital Kiosk Displays 
• Thermal Imaging 
• ANDMORE .... 

The Solar Smart Pole below provides highspeed internet access in the multi tenant compartment on the top 
while the radios are held and sealed, at eye level below. This removes the need for a bucket truck to service the 
radios. This pole also has PTZ cameras and Gunshot detection that is accessed remotely in real time on one 
dashboard. 
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Reach out if you'd like to receive more information on our technology or on installations and innovation centers 
carrying our solutions. 

Thank you and I hope to speak with you soon, 

Cindy Heintz 
Sales Associate 
cindy@clearworld.us 

reirWorld 
~ ." . ".? .• 

i Lighting the W~J in Solar LEO Technok..-.gy 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Renee Bova....--- . 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1:42 PM 

gneukirch@cityhpil.com; jdotson@cityhpil.com; ehallett@cityhpil.com; 
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
From: Renee Bov;. j Ld!Jbil&d I 
To: gneukirch@citynpil.com <gneukirch cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 10:51 am 
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

TFrom: Rek~eeh@Bo~a hi a a IC .p h.h ·1 "d @ . h ·1 "d @ . h ·1 o: gneu ire city ¥com <gneu ire cI y pI .com>; J otson city pI .com <J otson city pI .com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Fri, Jul 8, 2022 12:35 am 
Subject: Lake County Punish Residents? 

Beware: Lake County punish its residents? 

As the violence could and should have been prevented was it to punish innocent people for 
the sins of HP residents? 

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
From: Renee Bova ______ _ 
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Thu, Jul 7, 2022 4:02 pm 
Subject: Preventable 

Ask Mr. Crimo who his employees were and where they live? 
They may live and work in HP. 

His business began nearly 2 decades ago, were his employees' illegal immigrants at the time? 
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
4. Care (opposite do nothing), 
5. Respect, 
6. Be honest (opposite, arrest people for crimes they don't commit) 

Democrats are doing the opposite. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova ___ _ _ 
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 11 :35 pm 
Subject: Premeditated/Retaliation? 

Democrats Not Done Slandering Italians? 

-----Original Message----­
From: Renee Bova _ 
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 11 :18 pm 
Subject: Premeditated/Retaliation? 
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The lawless (misery loves company) shift blame premeditated: 

Slander Columbus (Columbo), 

HP tragedy, Crimo to worsen w retaliation? 

The pope to wed. 

Subject: HP Incident 

HP had full knowledge of the father, his business (money) and son offender. 

The tragedy was preventable and should have been. 

July 5, 2022 News mentioned Chgo mayor w HP mayor 

stand together indicating violence has no boundaries. 

Threats? Schools. Hospitals in Lake County? New Series, "Medicine is Sick," withhold 
cure blame Columbus? 

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
From: Renee Bova . I . j .@i 
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirchcityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Wed, Jul 6, 2022 1 :36 pm 
Subject: Schools at Risk??? 

Privileged and Confidential 

HP, Highwood, Deerfield Schools ..... at risk? 
Mr. Crimo convenience store conveniently located near Braeside school and his child gets 

charged. 
No coincidence. 

Self-defense, if you see something, say something. 
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-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova f!!ild. JS h@ 
To: gneukirch@cityh;com <gneukircf cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 11 :32 pm 
Subject: Premeditated - Retaliation??? 

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
Sent: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 12:26 am 
Subject: Incompetent 

Italians get lawsuits. 
HP was aware of Crimo for 12+ yrs criminal behavior and they arrested me for taking a tennis 

lesson. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova SL ag 
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneuk1rch cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 9:52 pm 
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

TFrom: Rek~eeh@Bo~ta nl 131 I kl hi ·1 h ·1 .d t @ ·t h ·1 .d t @ ·1 h ·1 o: gneu ire c1 y J.com <gneu ire c1 y p1 .com>; J o son c1 y p1 .com <J o son c1 y p1 .com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Mon, Jul 4, 2022 1 :03 pm 
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
From: Renee Bova <if. ii Lilli! It 
To: gneukirch@cityhp1 .com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 12:59 pm 
Subject: Beware: Lake County at Risk 

Spiderman protecting Medicine is sick (stopped), King of the Road sex offenders, home 
wreckers, 

opposition and other violence against USA citizens. 

The HP City Hall landscaping is full of weeds and bare trees poorly maintained: 

"A neglected, poorly maintained landscape isn'tjust an eyesore. It could be a serious health 

hazard! 
A landscape that isn't cared for won't just kill your home's curb appeal: It could very well kill 
you too." 

-----Original Message-----
From: Renee Bova ---- ___ _ 
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11 :38 am 
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
From: Renee Bova __ _ 
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com"'"<,_g.,.ne'""u-k•irc•h•@!ll"cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Sun, Jul 3, 2022 11 :11 am 
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

Phrase "go to the dogs" "to deteriorate, SLIP, to become ruined: to change to a much 
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
From: Renee Bova 1 £. 
To: gneukirch@cityhp1l.com <gneukirch c1 yhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
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
From: Renee Bovag 
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com <gneukirch cityhpil.com>; jdotson@cityhpil.com <jdotson@cityhpil.com>; 
ehallett@cityhpil.com <ehallett@cityhpil.com>; nrotering@cityhpil.com <nrotering@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Sat, Jul 2, 2022 8:11 pm 
Subject: Fwd: Accidents, No Accident 

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

My windshield was smashed, rear bumpers (2) dented, car keys stolen and the HP police 
take report and blame me. 

The car is legally parked and no one is inside why are the police blaming me? 

I suspect the police involved w car report incidents blaming me may know who the 
angry person is doing it. 

The police are advising MBG and city services to ban me from most HP facilities and 
residences. 

They must have No contact w my children. 

Do these police taking my accident reports have contacts w my children and prohibit a 
family connection w father MBG? 

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
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :44 PM 

alevinstein@cityhpil.com 
NEED ASSISTANCE 
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png 

High 

I need some assistance, can you please call me on my cett-..111111111111 
This is related to the 4th of July Incident and Emails - converting a PST file to PDF including attachments. I have been 
able to create PDF files but the attachments are not being included. Not sure what I am doing wrong. 

Need Immediate Assistance! 

Ashley Pa!bitska, MBA 

Deputy City Clerk 

Chief FOIA Officer 

City of Highland Park . '-· 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St ,Johns Avenue 

Highhm<.1 Park, Illinois 600;>,5 

847.926.w:34 
847.4;)'.,q62;i Fax 

apalbilska@cilyhpil.!:QUI 

c:.~t1:lmil ... ,~m11 

000 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Sur, Kevin T. <Kevin.Sur@lllinois.gov> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :45 PM 
ejason@cityhpil.com 
acivitello@cityhpil.com 

Subject: Formal request via email for JIC services 

Importance: High 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Erin 

As we continue to support you, I would recommend a simple email to Lake County EMA Director Dan Eder 
(deder@lakecountyil.gov) requesting the activation of a JIC to support the recovery/resilience efforts for Highland Park 
#HPStrong efforts. 

Just a simple email to echo the discussion we had w/ your key officials this morning. 
Again, you from HP will lead the JIC and we will support all your operations including documentation. 

Kevin T. Sur 
Public Information Officer (PIO) 
Illinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA) 
2200 S. Dirksen Parkway 
Springfield, Illinois 62703 
W: 217-557-4756 
C:3 ff I ... -z 
E: Kevin.Sur@Illinois.go_y 

Twitter: https: / /tv,1tter.com/Readylllinois 
Facebook: https_;//vv'V'lVv.facebook.com/Readyillinois 
Instagram: htt11s.J/v.·,.v\v.instagram.com/readvillinois/ 

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

Dr. Ben Carson <editor@alerts.usconservativenetwork.com > 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :46 PM 

wwilling@cityhpil.com 
Stand for those with no voice 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

r runt Ult: Ut::SI\. UI ur. Dt:11 \.,c:lf:SUII: 

Hello, 

I feel like our culture has forgotten-or ignored-some very important and basic 

lessons when it comes to the development of human life. 

Our society has been infected by an anti-life ideology, treating its most 

vulnerable members as disposable objects. Abortion that was once thought of 

as a last resort in a medical emergency has become the new normal. 

Medicine tells us that life begins at the moment of conception. It also tells us 

when an unborn baby develops a heartbeat, brainwaves, and nervous system. 

Yet, despite all of this, the unborn are not treated as though they are alive or 

even human. 

As a surgeon, I have operated on infants pre-birth. I can assure you that 

they are very much alive. 

@] 
Dr. Ben Carson, Founder and Chairman of American Cornerstone Institute 

Life is a precious gift that has been given to us from our creator. No person is 

disposable, and every life is precious according to Him. 

I believe that everyone deserves life, even those who have been denied this 

right by our society. I believe that together we can make a difference and bring 



I believe that you believe that too. 

I've started working with a group of like-minded individuals who are looking to 

change our culture. We want to build a society that values life but that takes 

people like you and I making a commitment. 

The first step is clearly stating what we believe and what we are willing to do to 

protect the lives of the unborn. Will you ioin me today and stand up for 

those who cannot do it for themselves? 

I've created a new pro-life pledge; I'd love your support. Would you read the 

pledge below to see if you align with our shared goals and are willing to commit 

to fighting for the lives of the unborn? 

https://offers.americancornerstone.org/pro-life-statement/ 

Regards, 

Dr. Ben Carson 

Founder & Chairman 

American Cornerstone Institute 

CJ .....,.....,_,., .. ,,,_,,...,...&- ............ I ~ ---------- ------~ I Your donation to ACI helps us to focus on our mission of 

promoting and preserving individual and religious liberty, helping 

our country's most vulnerable find new hope, and developing 

methods to decrease the federal government's role in society and 

to improve efficiency to best serve ALL our nation's citizens. 

Copyright © 2022 American Cornerstone Institute, All rights reserved. 

This message was originally sent to wwilling@cityhpil.com 

Sent to US Conservative Network subscribers. 
PO Box 1177 Fort Collins, CO 80522 

Unsubscctbe I Manage Data Preferences 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

ahyndman@cityhpil.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :47 PM 

RE: CERT help needed at the HS 
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image00S.png 

Duke said he is available to help tomorrow. I gave him your email and asked him to coordinate with 
you. 

Amy Hyndman 
District 112 School Resource Officer 
CERT Coordinator 

of 
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

Office: 84 7 -926- l 1 22 

Fax: 847-432-2024 

ahyndman@cityhpil.com 

From: David Rothschil ~-·~ 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 9:43 AM 
To: Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com> 

Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL} 

Ok thanks 

Sent from my iPhone 

~ 
www.rothschildit1sµranceW!ill..com 

On Jul 8, 2022, at 9:38 AM, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

Yes 



From: David Rothschil 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 8:08:27 AM 

To: Hyndman, Amy 
Cc: Curran, Sean 
Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hi Amy, 

Am I still on track to pick up Irv and out gear from the food tent tomorrow morning? 

Dave 

On Jul 8, 2022, at 8:04 AM, Hyndman, Amy <ahyndman@cityhpil.com> wrote: 

If anyone was thinking of helping out at the High School today, please do 
NOT just show up. Scroll down and click on the link for the sign up 
sheet. There are tabs at the bottom of the sheet with time slots. Click on 
the time slot you would like to volunteer for and add your 
information. Read below for more info about what they expect if you are 
helping. You need to arrive on time for a briefing. This is open through 
Saturday. 

Just a note .... we do NOT expect you to go there and help out, but I know 
that some people feel better when doing something. When I asked for 
help at the food tent, I had more offers than positions so I just wanted to 
make you aware of this opportunity. 

Thank you for being so generous with your time and emotions. 

Amy 

Good Evening CERT /EMA contacts. There are a number of updates that 
need to be relayed to your volunteers. The first big note is that the FAC is 
going to extend through Saturday. We have added that to the google 
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sheet (2 shifts - 9 to 130 and 130 to 5). Other important protocols and 
reminders are noted below. One thing of note for some of the volunteers 
that may have supported on Wednesday, the parking location and 
entrance has changed. All volunteers should come through door Hand 
check in with security at that entrance (more details below). 

Today there were some personnel that showed up with CERT gear. NO 
equipment, supplies, vests or backpacks are needed. Plain yellow vest will 
be provided at the event. Please make sure everyone leaves personal 
gear in their vehicle. In addition, no logoed/credentialed clothing should 
be worn (more details below). Please don't take any of this as criticism or 
negatively. We are just trying to adapt and relay the changing protocols 
that are coming out of the FAC administrators. People that have been 
there more than one shift or day know that each part of the day or 
different day is a new adventure. Adaptability is key ....... and greatly 
appreciated. 

Please continue to relay the gratitude of all the partners for your 
volunteers. The event is ever changing but the appreciation is 
constant. Feel free to shout if any questions/concerns. 

Sign up 
Sheet https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1 GLZV4StfrDafYRNxQ8O1 
2vl GF2 tzfODR0F2A-OOvBs/edit?usp=sharing 

(Note - for those that indicated on the sheet that your volunteer is maybe 
showing up an hour late, that is noted and can be worked around -
thanks for that communication). 

Good luck as the event continues. The community is in great need of all 
of the time and assistance. 

Tonya 

Tonya Balla 
Mundelein CERT Volunteer Interest Liaison/ Facebook Admin 
Citizen Corps Council of Lake County - Secretary 
Lake County Emergency Management Agency- Volunteer 
CERT Association of Illinois - Interim Board Member/ Facebook 
Administrator 
847-528-2623 

Update from Rebecca 

Thank you for volunteering at the Family Assistance Center in Highland 
Park. 

Please report to the school for your shift IT IS OF UTMOST IMPORTANCE FOR 
THE BRIEFING/TRAINING THAT YOU ARE HERE ON TIME. 
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Friday : 0800 (Brief /Training), Clients enter at 0900) - 1300 

1300 (Brief /Training) - 1700 

1700 (Brief /Training) - 2100 

Sat: 0900 (Brief/Training) Clients enter at 1000) - 1330 

1330 (Brief/Training) - 1700 

Doors open at 9 am for clients and just FYI, there were people waiting 
before the doors opened the last two days. 

Everyone will need to park in the rear of Lot H, off of St. John's Ave. There 
are two large school buses parked in front of the entrance. When you 
arrive through door H, please have your Driver's License ready for security. 
They will take your picture and issue you a sticker. You will need to turn in 
the sticker at the end of your shift along with your vest. 

***BECAUSE THIS IS A SECURE SITE, WE NEED A LIST OF AMBASSADOR NAMES 
PRIOR TO THE SHIFT THAT ARE CLEAR TO ENTER THE BUILDING. Therefore, 
please only come during your scheduled time. 

Please do not wear your CERT /LC EMA shirts. Please wear lighter, calming 
colors such as blues, blacks, whites, etc. Please DO NOT wear anything 
brightly colored, that has bold prints, or with your agency's logo. 

There will be an ambassador's briefing - Here are a few friendly reminders 
in case they are not covered in the briefing: 

Please wait in the Ambassador staging area when you are waiting for a 
client. 
Introduce yourself to your client. 
Chit chat and small conversation is encouraged as we do not want to ask 
the client the same things over to avoid traumatic conversation. 
Once you get paired with a client, please stay with your client as they 
move through the center. Please do not crowd them but be attentive to 
their needs. Offer to get them water and snacks if you think it is 
appropriate. 
There will be a client in take form that will need to stay with them. THE 
FORM WILL NEED TO PLACED IN A BOX AT THE FRONT CHECK IN TABLE 
ONCE THE CLIENT IS THROUGH THE CENTER. 
ABSOLUTELY NO PHOTOGRAPHS ARE ALLOWED. 
Please do not be on your cell phones while you are with a client. 
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Please be aware of your conversations at all time. 
Mental health counseling is available for you as well. 
PLEASE be flexible as things can change that are beyond our control. 
****THE CENTER WILL BE OPEN ON SATURDAY-07 /09/2022 FROM 10 AM TO 
5 PM**** The shifts for CERT/LCEMA will be 9 am - 1 :30 pm & I :30 pm-5 
pm. 

Amy Hyndman 
District 112 School Resource Officer 
CERT Coordinator 

<imagc00 l .png> 

1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

Office: 847-926-1122 
<image002.png>Fax: 847-432-2024 

ahyndman@cityhpil.com 
cityhpil.com 
<imageoo3.png><imageoo4.png><imageoo5.png> 

From: Hyndman, Amy 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 4:34 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' 

'Barbara Rosenthal' ~-■■--■■■■•; 'Brad Kramer' --Cerf' 
1>; 'Bruce Rosenberg' 

; 'Cheryl Busscher' < 
; 'Carolyn 

'Chick Stern' 
- 'Dan Bricker'< , 'Daniel Lidawer' ..... >; 'Dave Rothschild' , 'Ducarmel 

,; 'Earl Slavin' 11■■■■■■■-; 'Eddie 
• 'Eddie Rush' <eddie@shoptge.com>; 'Gary Greenberg' 

Santucci'•( 
DeGarmo' <' 
Pine' ~ 

; 'George Slominski'< 
'Jason Sims'< ...... 

; 'Jeff Wyke'< .. 
'Jerry Aufox' -· 

f I I ] ,et>; 'John Theodosakis' <' 
Chaet' < · 'Josh Olian' -· 

<~amorte@usa.com>; 'Katie Faletti' 
<Kris.Byrnes@graphicpkg.com>; 'LeslieNeilan' 

oherty' 

-

'Jay 

ffrey 

;Josh 
Kathy LaMorte' 

'Kris~mes' 
.,; 'Lou Shapiro' 

< ; 'Marc Rush' <mrush@shoptge.com>; 'Marvin Sabido' 
n>; 'Merle Branner' ; 'Michael Baim' 

at>; 'Nancy McEntee' ; 'Norman 
!>; 'Rachel Heyman'< ; 'Reynold 

<1 . I. I 

a!'!nberg' < 
Tung' ; 'Richard Nelson' 'Roy Filinson' 
<roy@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Werner' , 'Shane Selig' 
<9 Q )' 'Steve Amiel' <l ; 'Steve Rachman' 
<steve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; 'Thomas Ochs' 
'Thomas Perrella' <tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim Benton' 

7 'William Roth' Ell ff ; 'Duke Wang' 
'Gurv Anand' <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; Cameron, Gerald 
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<gcameron@cityhpil.com>; ~~"""iii- "" -~ 

Subject: Re: CERT help needed at the HS 

Ok ... don't just show up. Please sign up on this google doc if you can help out. 

Here is the link. Please send to your folks to sign up if they would like to assist in 
the Family Assistance Center. 

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/lGLZV4StfrDa±YRNx08O12vlGF2 _tzfD 
DR0F2A-O0vBs/edit?usp=sharing 

Please have them sign up on the form by 9 pm tonight. 

There will be a follow up email with detailed instructions for tomorrow's shifts. 

From: Hyndman, Amy 
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 1:29:19 PM 
To: Curran, Sean; 'Anne Violanti'; 'Barbara Rosenthal'; 'Brad Kramer'; 'Bruce Rosenberg'; 
'Carolyn Cerf'; 'Cheryl Busscher'; 'Chick Stern'; 'Dan Bricker'; 'Daniel Lidawer'; 'Dave 
Rothschild'; 'Ducarmel Albana'; 'Earl Slavin'; 'Eddie Litke'; 'Eddie Rush'; 'Gary Greenberg'; 
'George Slominski'; 'Jamie Santucci'; 'Jason Sims'; 'Jay DeGarmo'; 'Jeff Wyke'; 'Jeffrey 
Pine'; 'Jerry Aufox'; 'John Doherty'; 'John Theodosakis'; 'Josh Chaet'; 'Josh Olian'; 'Kathy 
LaMorte'; 'Katie Faletti'; 'Kris Byrnes'; 'Leslie Neilan'; 'Lou Shapiro'; 'Marc Rush'; 'Marvin 
Sabido'; 'Merle Branner'; 'Michael Baim'; 'Nancy McEntee'; 'Norman Greenberg'; 'Rachel 
Heyman'; 'Reynold Tung'; 'Richard Nelson'; 'Roy Filinson'; 'Ryan Werner'; 'Shane Selig'; 
'Steve Amiel'; 'Steve Rachman'; 'Thomas Ochs'; 'Thomas Perrella'; 'Tim Benton'; 'William 
Roth'; 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv Anand'; Cameron, Geral 
Subject: CERT help needed at the HS 

Hi All, 

The counseling operation at the High School is in need of helpers for managing 
people. They tried to do it with other area CERT teams but it sounds like they 
aren't getting enough people. If anyone is available, and would like to help out, 
please just respond to the High School on the St Johns side and go into entrance 
H. Wear your CERT gear and let them know you are there to help. 

Nancy and Sam are there, so please call Nancy for further details if you decide to 
go. 

Nanc)'9 kl ___ 1 

If you go, let me know so we can keep records. 

Amy 

Amy Hyndman 122 
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Police Officer ~ 
Highland Park Police Department 
1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, IL 60035 
847-432-7730 

From: Hyndman, Amy 

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:18 PM 
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
Roth'; 'Duke Wang'; 'Gurv Anand'; Cameron, Gerald; --.. --- - - . - ___ ............,_ 

Subject: RE: July 5th CERT Activation 

1. Thank you all for responding. I believe we have enough people to 
help man the food tent. If I need more help, I will reach out 
tomorrow. I've put up times I believe you told me you were 
available. The tent does not need constant supervision so if you 
need to cut out early, please do. If you do work it, please send me 
vour hours so I can have it noted. I will complete an activation 
report. 

2. Please follow up with Dave if you are involved with the CERT media 
coverage. 

-~~ ' 

Updated schedule: see below for instructions 

Wed: 11 a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig 

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes 

Thurs: 11 a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1 p ), Tim Benton (stay til you 
can) 

Thurs: 11 a - 6p Tom Ochs 

Fri: 11a John Theodakis, John Doherty (Stay til you can) 

Fri: 11 a-op Tom Ochs 

Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand 
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Sat: (If Needed) 11 am Dave Rothschild 

Amy Hyndman 
District 112 School Resource Officer 
CERT Coordinator 
<image001.png> 

1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

Office: 847-926-1122 
<image002.png>Fax: 847-432-2024 

ahyndman@cilyhpil.com 
cityhpil.com 
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From: Hyndman, Amy 
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:05 AM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' 
'Barbara Rosenthal >; 'Brad Kramer' 

Cerf' 

<9 -
'Bruce Rosenberg' 

,; 'Cheryl Busscher 

; 'Dan Bricker'~ 
.; 'Dave Rothschild' 

JHI I 
I 

, 'Carolyn 
; 'Chick Stern' 

ioaniel Lidawer' 
11Ducarmel 

Albana' ... 
Litke' <tiill 

_ >; 'Earl Slavin' 
t 'Eddie Rush' <eddie 

; 'Eddie 
tge.com>; 'Gary Greenberg' 

,,... _____ Siami 

nS 
'Je 

'Josh Olia 
etti'"W' 
'Leslie Neila-' ·• •· 

erle Br 
nte 
he 

yrnes' 

Josh 
Marte' 

- 'Lou Shapiro' 

Tung' 9i j 'Richard Nelson' __ . _ _ _ _ _ __ ~ _ · oy Filinson' 
<roy@promosusb.com>; 'Ryan Werr;g' ; 'Shane Selig' 

<~0111@ _ _ )'>; 'Steve Ami 
<s eve.rachman@marcusmillich 
'Thomas Perr 
'William Rot 
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Updated schedule: see below for instructions 

Wed: 11 a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig 

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes 

Thurs: 11 a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1 p), Tim Benton (stay til you 
can) 

Fri: 11 a John Theodakis, John Doherty 

Fri: 3-6p Gurv Anand 

Sat: (If Needed) 11 am Dave Rothschild 

Amy Hyndman 
District 112 School Resource Officer 
CERT Coordinator 
<image00 1 .png> 

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:51 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@citvhoil.com>; 'Anne Violanti' 

_ arolyn 
r.' ick Stern' 

• _ ·_ - . _ , aniel Lidawer' 

d1 I L ?: 'Ducarmel 

I Slavin' 4 F 75@ hre nm· 'Eddie 
<eddie@shoptge.com>; 'Gary Greenberg' 

nski' <½full Q f knie 
ims' ; 'Jay 

~ 'Jeffrey 
''ohn Doherty' 

sh 



Rachel He ynold 
inson' 
g' 

Thank you all for your responses ... Here is a very basic schedule .... please 
stay as long as you are able. The tent does not need to be manned every 
second but it would be nice to have people on hand to help organize 
and make sure coolers get filled. I will check in with the first crew 
tomorrow. 

Please park near Laurel and Second. Irv is parked on Laurel. Go there 
and you will need to check in with an FBI employee to sign in to the 
scene. The tent is located on second street. 

Please follow the below schedule if possible: 

I will be back in tomorrow morning at 9a, so I will confirm with everyone. 

Wed: 11 a-2p Nancy McEntee, Shane Selig 

Wed: 2p-6p Dan Bricker, Kris Byrnes 

Thurs: 11 a Bruce Rosenberg (securing at 1 p ), Tim Benton (stay til you 
can) 

Fri: 

Fri: 

Sat: (If Needed) 11 am Dave Rothschild 

Amy Hyndman 
District 112 School Resource Officer 
CERT Coordinator 
<image00J .png> 

1677 Old Deerfield Rd 

Highland Park, Illinois 60035 
<image002. png> 

Office: 847-926-1122 

Fax: 847-432-2024 
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ahyndman@cityhpil.com 
cityhpil.com 
<imagcoo3.png><imagcoo4.png><imagcoo.5.png> 

From: Hyndman, Amy 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:46 PM 
To: Curran, Sean <1curran 
'Barbara Rosenthal' 

< 
<steve.rach 
'Thomas Per 
'William Rot 

Hi All, 

an 
ynold 
nson' 

We are going to have a continued activation through this entire week for 
CERTs to help out manning the cooling /feeding tent. If you can help out, 
starting tomorrow ( 11 a-6p), let me know. I will make up a schedule and 
send it out. It's best to email your availability to me for now. 

Thanks again for all you do and please reach out if you need social work 
services. 

Amy 
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Amy Hyndman 
District I 12 School Resource Officer 
CERT Coordinator 
<imagc00 l .png> 

1677 Old Deerfield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

Office: 847-926-1122 
<imagc002.png>Fax: 847-432-2024 

ahyndrnan@cityhpil.com 

cityhpil.corn 
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From: Hyndman, Amy 
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:37 AM 
To: Curran, Sean <scurran@cityhpil.com>; 'Anne Violanti 

s' 
.OU Shapiro' 
bido' 

aim' 

Rachman' 
<~eve.rachman@marcusmillichap.com>; 'Thomas Ochs' 
'Thomas Perrella' <tom@thomasperrella.com>; 'Tim B 
'William Roth' Wa 
'Gurv Anand' <Gurv@amberinsuranceservices.com>; -;• Cameron, Gerald ~ 
Subject: July 5th CERT Activation 

Good Morning Team, 

12 



To help support the various teams on the ground, especially in light of 
today's high temps, we are looking for CERTs to help man a tent down on 
Second St to help pass out water etc. 

Please respond directly to me a- f you can help out today. 

We need 3 people at a time til 6pm tonight. We will deploy IRV to the 
command center to pick up supplies and then set up shop on Second St. 

Thank you, 

Amy 

Amy Hyndman 
District 11 2 School Resource Officer 
CERT Coordinator 
<image00 1.png> 

1677 Old Deertield Rd 
Highland Park, Illinois 60035 

Office: 847-926-1122 

<image002.png>Fax: 847-432-2024 

ahyndman@cityhpil.com 

cityhpiLcom 

<imagcoo3.png><imagcoo4.png><imagcoo5.p11g> 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

NPR REPORTS via Maxwell Frost <info@frostforcongress.com> 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :48 PM 

nrotering@cityhpil.com 
Let's bring the next generation to the table. 

[EXTERNAL EMAi L] 

~ 
"The first Gen Z candidates are running for Congress" 

- July 6, 2022 

Nancy, you might have seen me on NPR the other day, but I wanted to 

reach out to you directly. 

I'm a 25 year old organizer, and I have an unprecedented chance 

to make history and become the first Gen-Z member of Congress. 

Our generation has been shaped by political upheaval and trauma. 

Growing up, I was irreversibly shaped by what was happening around 

me. 

Turning on the TV and seeing a bunch of people sleeping outside of Wall 

Street talking about something called 'wealth inequality' - seeing that in 

elementary school. 

Growing up learning that 30 minutes away from me, a kid that looked like 

me who was wearing a hoodie was murdered for being Black and seeing 

the outrage after that. 

Watching the news of the Sandy Hook shooting unfold while eating with 

friends before a high school band conceit. 
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rm not running for Congress as a career move or because rm 

being propped up special interests. I'm taking the risk to run for 

office because there is a problem to fix. 

Gen-Z is one of the most politically-active generations in decades. We've 

marched, we've engaged in mutual aid, and we've lobbied for change. 

Now, we're running for office because we believe that we are 

prepared to be in the rooms and to be the voice for our 

communities. We can do that and young people should be 

allowed. 

But the Democratic Party has not done enough to support younger 

voices- despite us being the undeniable future of our government. 

Meanwhile, the Republican Party is throwing their full weight (and 

financial support) behind young radical Madison Cawthorn-types in a 

desperate attempt to sway the future of this country. 

Nancy, I don't have a wealthy network or political dynasty money 

behind me. I'm running a 1000/o grassroots campaign, and I need 

your help to win this thing . 

•• J: .l.X--"'-'-......a.---~-=-""'-..;c;:..::=-6-J.,...:,:.a.-'-=-.=-;~.a,.a...i..:.;s:.x.a,:z....a,;Q 

I voter outreach. Can I count...2.!1.Y2lLtQ. 

? >>. 

2 



Thank you for everything, 

Maxwell Frost 

10~0[t0J 

I PAID FOR BY MAXWELL FROST FOR CONGRESS I 

Maxwell Frost for Congress 
PO Box 772671 

Orlando, FL 32877-2671 

United States 

Maxwell is an organizer, running to represent Florida's 10th Congressional District in 

Congress. He isn't taking any corporate PAC, corporate lobbyist, big sugar, or fossil fue! 
contributions. He needs your !1elp to win this seat for poor and working-class people. Will you 

become a Founding Donor of this movement today? 

Email is an way for us to communicate with our supporters. 

You can unsubscribe from this list 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

I think I figured it out. Sorry! 

Ashley Pa!bitska, MBA 
City of Highland Park 

Deputy City Clerk 

Chief FOIA Officer 

847.926.1034 

From: Palbitska, Ashley 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:44 PM 

apalbitska@cityhpil.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :52 PM 
alevinstein@cityhpil.com 
RE: NEED ASSISTANCE 

image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png 

To: Levinstein, Adam <alevinstein@cityhpil.com> 

Subject: NEED ASSISTANCE 
Importance: High 

Hello, 

I need some assistance, can you please call me on my cell 

This is related to the 4th of July Incident and Emails - converting a PST file to PDF including attachments. I have been 
able to create PDF files but the attachments are not being included. Not sure what I am doing wrong. 

Need Immediate Assistance! 

Ashley Paibitska, MBA 

Deputy City Clerk 

Chief FOIA Officer 

of Highland 

City of Highland Park 
1707 St ,Johns Avenue 
Highland Park. lllinois 6oo;J5 

847.926.10;54 

847,4:~2.7625 Fax 

apalbilskaCwcilyhpiL~<Jm 
city h:vil.cmn 
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From: 
Sent: 

lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :52 PM 

To: mmasterson@wttw.com 
Subject: Re: Mass shooting response training 

Hey Matt, 

Are you looking to do an on-camera interview? 

Paris Lewbel 
Public Information Officer 
assisting Highland Park Police Department 
Aurora Police Department 

Cell:~ 
Email: lewbelQ@.aurora.il.us 

From: Matthew Masterson <mmasterson@wttw.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 12:46:10 PM 
To: Communications 
Subject: Mass shooting response training 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hello, 

My name is Matt Masterson, I'm a reporter with WTTW News in Chicago. I'm reaching out because I'm looking 
into a possible story about mass shooting response training. I wanted to know what sort of training your 
department does to respond to incidents like what happened at the Highland Park parade this week. 

Do officers undergo regular training on this? If so, can you tell me what that entails and how often they undergo 
that type of training? 

Thanks so much, 
Matt 

This message is for the named recipient only and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, privileged or otherwise 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the 
message and any attachments. Thank you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Kathleen, 

My responses are in bold. 

lewbelp@cityhpil.com on behalf of Communications@cityhpil.com 
Friday, July 8, 2022 1 :55 PM 
KFoody@ap.org 
Re: Friday AM, Associated Press 
image001.gif 

• Can law enforcement provide the address or name of the building that Robert E. Crimo Ill shot from on Monday? 
ASA Dillon mentioned it was on the northwest corner of Second and Central but we want to be certain. 

We do not plan to release the name of the business or the address. 

• Has a reopening date/time for the downtown business district been set? 

The FBI continues to process the scene and collect potential evidence in the investigation. As soon as we have an 
update on when the area will reopened, we will get that out. 

• Can law enforcement provide any update on the investigation? Specifically, when do they expect to release the 
location(s) of Crimo's firearms purchases? 

We do not plan to release the locations of where the firearms were purchased. 

Paris Lewbel 
Public Information Officer 
assisting Highland Park Police Department 

Aurora Police Department 
Cell:~ 
Email: lewbelQ@.aurora.il.us 

From: Foody, Kathleen <KFoody@ap.org> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 9:25:31 AM 
To: Communications 
Subject: Friday AM, Associated Press 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Hello, 

I'm a reporter with The Associated Press in Chicago. A few questions for our reporting and planning this morning: 



Can law enforcement provide the address or name of the building that Robert E. Crime Ill shot from on Monday? 
ASA Dillon mentioned it was on the northwest corner of Second and Central but we want to be certain. 

Has a reopening date/time for the downtown business district been set? 

Can law enforcement provide any update on the investigation? Specifically, when do they expect to release the 
location(s) of Crime's firearms purchases? 

Thank you, 

AP 
Kathleen Foody 
Reporter 
The Associated Press 

C:~ 
O: 312-781-0500 . 

kfoody@ap.org 
Twitter: @katiefoody 
Want to send news tips, documents, etc. securely and confidentially to AP? https:1/securedrop.ap.org/ 

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
Associated Press immediately by telephone at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

tim haering 

Friday, July 8, 2022 1:56 PM 

Communications 
Re: Why did Crimo flee to Madison? 

Thanks, Paris. I'll keep my eye on the news. happy weekend! 

From: Lewbel, Paris <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 11:24 AM 
To: tim haering _ _ 

Subject: Re: Why did Crimo flee to Madison? 

Hi Tim, 

That is all part of the ongoing and active investigation and we cannot release any details. 

Paris Lewbel 
Public Information Officer 
assisting Highland Park Police Department 
Aurora Police Department 

From: tim haering 
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:41:38 AM 
To: Communications 
Subject: Why did Crimo flee to Madison? 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] 

Good morning. Chris Covelli directed me to you. 

I'm just a guy from Shorewood, WI. But nobody seems to have asked why Crimo chose to escape to 
Madison. Covelli said Crimo did not "research" enough to do another shooting there. 

But ifCrimo is a researching kinda guy, why did he plan to come to Madison? If he'd turned up US41 instead 
ofl- 90, he coulda ended up in kenosha or racine or here. If he'd turned left, he could ended up in Merrillville, 
IN. He coulda gone anywhere, there is nothing inevitable about Madison when fleeing Highland Park. He left 
his phone in Middleton, which is a long meander down University Blvd from downtown Madison. WHy did he 
go to Middleton? WHy leave your phone there? 

Can you answer any of these? 



Thanks. 

Tim haering, shorewood 
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